
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a 

fair and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE          June 23, 2021  
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.          Time – 6:00 P.M.  
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

PUBLIC AND BOARD WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 
**TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 669-900-6833** 

OR 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82137066064?pwd=V0Zxd1haTjdNZXhXRGkxRytFR3FxQT09 

Passcode: 198148 
Or Dial: 

1-669-900-6833
Webinar ID: 821 3706 6064 

Passcode: 198148 

Please note that all requirements of the Brown Act requiring the physical presence of the board 
or staff have been waived per Executive Order N-29-20 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items 
and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined. The Public is invited to comment on any 
item on the agenda during discussion of that item. When giving your public comment, please 
have your information prepared. If you wish to be identified for the record, then please state 
your name.  Due to time constraints, each member of the public will be allotted three-minutes 
to provide their public comment. 

Page 1 of 71

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82137066064?pwd=V0Zxd1haTjdNZXhXRGkxRytFR3FxQT09


1. Final Report Non-Exempt Employee Salary Benchmark Survey:  Adopt Recommendations 
for Incorporation into the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget for a Net Increase of $21,054 
 

2. Consider Cost-of-Living Percentage Adjustment to the “Range and Step Scale” for All 
Non-Exempt Employees in the Range of 1.3% to 3.0% to be Incorporated into the Fiscal 
Year 2021/22 Operating Budget 
 

3. Public Budget Workshop – Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget Cycle and Resolution No. 21R-XX 
Fixing and Adopting the Agency Budget for FY2022/22 

 
4. Resignation of Director McBride and Process for Filing Vacant Board Seat 

 
5. Public Comment Period 

 
Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items not 
appearing on this agenda. When giving your public comment, please have your information 
prepared. If you wish to be identified for the record, then please state your name.  Due to time 
constraints, each member of the public will be allotted three minutes to provide their public 
comment.  State Law prohibits the Board of Directors from discussing or taking action on items 
not included on the agenda. 
 
6. Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 

1. General Manager Report 
2. Director Reports 

 
7. Adjournment 
In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this 
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S. 
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time 
above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been 
posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above. As a general 
rule, agenda reports or other written documentation have been prepared or organized with 
respect to each item of business listed on the agenda. Copies of these materials and other 
disclosable public records in connection with an open session agenda item, are also on file with 
and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, 
California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday.  If such 
writings are distributed to members of the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the 
writings will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency. 
 
Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org 
Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able 
to express yourself adequately. Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a 

Page 2 of 71

http://www.bdvwa.org/


disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in 
order to participate in the meeting, should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during 
Agency business hours. 
 
 
 
Calendar Reminder - Upcoming Director Meetings 
 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting –  June 24, 2021 at 9:30AM – Director 
Close-Dees 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting –  July 8, 2021 at 9:30AM – Director 
Close-Dees  

• ASBCSD Monthly Meeting – July 19, 2021 at 6:00PM – Director McKenzie 
• Homestead Valley Community Council Meeting located at the Flamingo Heights 

Community Center – July 19, 2021 at 3:00PM –  President Burkhart 

Page 3 of 71



Page 4 of 71



Item # 1 

 

Final Report Non-Exempt Employee Salary 
Benchmark Survey:  Adopt 

Recommendations for Incorporation into 
the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget for a Net 

Increase of $21,054 

Page 5 of 71



Page 6 of 71



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  
MEETING AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  June 23, 2021 
 
To:  Board of Directors      Budgeted:  Yes, Included in draft budget 
 Budgeted Amount: Benchmark 

adjustments w/out COLA - Net Increase of 
$21,054 to FY2021/22 Budget 

From:  Marina D. West     General Counsel Approval: N/A 
          CEQA Compliance: N/A 
 
Subject:  Final Report Non-Exempt Employee Salary Benchmark Survey:  Adopt Recommendations 

for Incorporation into the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget for a Net Increase of $21,054 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
SUMMARY 
Attached is the Final Report titled Non-Exempt Employee Salary Benchmark Survey, May 2021.  The 
recommendations for range and step adjustments as well as financial impacts are included in the 
report. 
 
The benchmark adjustments proposed result in a net increase of $21,054.  The increase would result 
in a ratio of salary+benefits vs. total expenses of 35.2% with 26.7% attributed to non-exempt 
employees share. 
 
Staff recommends and the Finance Committee concurred that the Board of Directors should receive 
and file the report and authorize the benchmark adjustments to be included in the final Fiscal Year 
2021/22 Operating Budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 

1. Receive and File the Final Report titled Non-Exempt Employee Salary Benchmark Survey, May 
2021; and 

2. Authorize benchmark adjustments to salary range and step scales as recommended in the 
report for a net base salary increase of $21,054 plus associated payroll tax (ie. Medicare) and 
retirement contributions (i.e. CalPERS) of approximately $3,200 be included in the Fiscal Year 
2021/22 Operating Budget. 

 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
See attached Final Report Non-Exempt Employee Salary Benchmark Survey, May 2021. 
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
May 19, 2021 Finance Committee Workshop No. 3: Draft Report Non-Exempt Employee Salary 
Benchmark Survey and Recommendations for Incorporation into the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget 
April 20, 2021 Finance Committee Workshop No. 2:  2021 Staff Benchmark Salary Survey and 
Recommendations for Incorporation into the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget 
March 17, 2021 Finance Committee Workshop No. 1:  2021 Staff Salary Survey and Recommendations 
for Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget 

Page 7 of 71



Page 8 of 71



 

 

 

Final Non-Exempt Employee Salary Benchmark Survey 

May 2021 
Prepared by Marina D. West, PG 

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 

622 Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA 92284 

 

 

  

Page 9 of 71



INTRODUCTION 

The Agency’s staff has completed a non-exempt employee salary survey of neighboring public 
water agencies to determine if the Agency’s current salary structure was competitive with other 
agencies.  The survey was conducted in February 2021.  The salary schedules used in the 
benchmark were effective July 1, 2020 via Resolution of the Board of Directors.    

The public water agencies surveyed were: 

• Hi-Desert Water District, Yucca Valley, CA 
• Joshua Basin Water District, Joshua Tree, CA 
• Twenty-nine Palms Water District, Twenty-nine Palms, CA 

 
These agencies were chosen because of their proximity to Landers and because they are Agency 
competitors in the sense that if there is staff turnover it may be to one of these neighboring 
agencies.  

The survey looked at the pay and benefits of eight (8) entry levels positions.  These entry level 
positions have one or more commensurate duties and responsibilities which make certain that 
the comparisons were valid.  The survey compared against the Agency’s current range and step 
salary scale adopted for Fiscal Year 2020/21 (Figure 1, Figure 2 and Appendix Item A). 

In most cases the neighboring agencies benefits were similar to BDVWA’s benefits, with the 
exception of social security participation at all three entities.  BDVWA employees do not 
participate in social security but they also will not receive this benefit in the future so it is 
considered moot. 

The goal of the survey was to determine the average salary of the agencies and calculate what 
the cost would be the Agency to increase salary ranges to be more competitive and reflect market 
conditions.  

FINDINGS 

The survey results found the entry level positions at Bighorn were not competitive and had the 
most potential for adjustments to the salary ranges. The higher-level positions, in most cases, 
were closer to average ranges and had less adjustments needed. 

It was determined that one Agency offers a longevity bonus to employees who have reached the 
top range and step in an effort to retain them without continuing to adjust the top of range (TOR) 
of the scales.   

  

Page 10 of 71



RECOMMENDATIONS 

Due to the timing of the benchmark to coincide with the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget, the 
recommendations herein include a projected Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA).  The COLA is 
reviewed annually and per the Employee Handbook is based on the Social Security Cost-of-Living 
Index Publication and the overall financial condition of the Agency.  For calendar year 2021, the 
Social Security COLA provided was 1.3%.  As of the date of this report, the Board of Directors 
have not formally determined the amount of COLA for Fiscal Year 2021/22.  Therefore, this report 
and the financial impacts analyzed include only the 1.3% COLA.  The report does not analyze the 
financial impact of an alternative COLA formula and this report does not obligate the Board of 
Directors to any COLA or benchmark adjustments in and of itself.  This report is for information 
purposes only. 

The recommendation from the benchmark survey is to create a new range and step scale that 
sets the bottom of range (BOR) for the entry level positions, Water Distribution Operator I and 
Accounting Technician/Customer Service Representative I, at the median salary calculated from 
the benchmark (Figure 1 and 2) plus the 1.3% COLA.  The BOR for these positions would be 
$20.70/hour or $43,056 annually. 

Advancement along the new salary range and step scale (Figure 3) would maintain the Agency 
and industry wide practice of a 35% range advancing from the starting salary (BOR) to the 
maximum salary (TOR), meaning a starting employee’s pay rate has the potential to increase 35% 
over time.  The difference in the base pay of each successive Range is 15%.  In other words, Step 
A for a Water Distribution Operator II is 15% higher than the Step A for a Water Distribution 
Operator I.  The proposed range and step scale is provided herein as Figure 3. 

Each employee already above Range 1/Step 1 on the new salary scale will be placed closest to 
their existing pay level.  While this results in differing increases in immediate salary, the new 
ranges create more opportunity for salary advancement and maximums for all employees in the 
Agency.  

The recommended range and step scale also includes the breakout of “lead” positions for both 
Water Operations and Accounting/Customer Service.  This organizational structure has been 
introduced to adjust to reality in both the Operations and Accounting/Customer Service 
departments.  The lead position is distinguished from the others by actually supervising associate 
employees and being responsible for their annual performance reviews, daily work routines, 
training and safety.  The current and proposed organizational charts plus the existing job 
descriptions are included as Appendix A to this report.  The Organizational Chart and associated 
job descriptions for the lead positions would need to be developed and approved by the Board 
of Directors. 

The last thing being recommended is to consider is a “longevity bonus” for long-term employees 
who have reached maximum top of range.  The longevity bonus would be tied to the annual 
performance review.  A program at 29 Palms Water District was discovered which provides for 

Page 11 of 71



up to one step on the scale or 2.5% based on a performance review where a merit increase would 
be warranted but not for being at TOR.   

Serious consideration should be giving to developing a longevity bonus or similar program that 
encourages long-term employees to stay while still maintaining the range and step scale 
structure.   

FINANCIAL IMPACTS 

The budget for all salaries and benefits (medical, payroll taxes and CalPERS contributions) in any 
given year is based on current actual salary plus projected COLA and a projected step increase of 
2.5% for all non-exempt employees during the year.  The General Manager’s Employment 
Agreement dictates the salary and benefit parameters and may not include a COLA or an annual 
“step increase”. 

For Fiscal Year 2021/22 the approximate impact of the COLA at 1.3% and the benchmark can be 
expressed in dollars or as a percentage of total operating expenses including depreciation and 
grant expenses.   

Figure 4 depicts the ratios of all employee costs to total expenses when evaluating the addition 
of 1.3% COLA only to the estimated salary budget.  That ratio is 26% for non-exempt employees 
and 8.6% for the general manager contracted salary.  Total salary and benefits are estimated at 
34.6% of the total expenses projected for Fiscal Year 2021/22.   

Figure 5 illustrates the ratios when both the COLA of 1.3% and the benchmark adjustments are 
included.  The results show that the ratio of “non-exempt salary + benefits” vs. total expenses 
was estimated to be 26.7% for non-exempt employees and 8.5% for the general manager with 
the remaining expenses totaling 64.8%.   Total salary and benefits make up approximately 35.2% 
of the total expenses projected for Fiscal Year 2021/22. 

Figure 6 shows the dollar amounts of the proposed non-exempt salary adjustments, benchmark 
adjustments, to be $29,449.  The proposed 1.3% COLA component is $5,039.  The CalPERS 
component of $2,923 was calculated using both COLA and benchmark adjustments and is an 
overestimate based on the highest employer contribution (eg. Classic Members) rate which is 
not applicable to all employees but does represent the “highest” cost.  It is worth noting that 
during the finalization of the benchmark survey there was a retirement.  This results in a Net Cost 
Increase of $21,054 from the benchmark plus the COLA of $5,039.  The difference is from the 
reduction in salary between the outgoing employee at TOR and the incoming employee at BOR.  
A reduction from the original analysis of $11,318. 

The Agency completed a long-term financial model as part of the 2021 Water Rate and Capacity 
Fee Study received by the Board of Directors in February 2021.  The model was based on salary 
and benefit inputs from Fiscal Year 2020/21 budget and it included percentage adjustments 
annually for inflation but did not contemplate a benchmark adjustment.  Therefore, the model 
was re-calibrated using a draft Fiscal Year 2021/22 budget including the 1.3% COLA and the final 

Page 12 of 71



benchmark adjustments with latest estimates for “benefits”.  Figure 7 shows that for the next 
five (5) fiscal years, Agency expense projections remain below revenue reserve targets.   

In five (5) years the Agency will need to reevaluate water rates and fees through in-depth analysis 
for the subsequent period based on then current conditions.  To further support this low impact 
on long term financial reserve growth, the Agency is on track to realize insurance expenditure 
savings ($30,000) and increased property tax revenues ($35,000) in the coming fiscal year that 
were not included in the dataset behind Figure 7.  

The financial impact of a longevity bonus would not occur until an employee met the 
requirements once the TOR is achieved.  As COLA’s change the range and step scale annually, the 
amount can only be stated as a maximum of 2.5% of the TOR at that time.  In today’s dollars it 
would be approximately $2,200 per qualifying employee. 

CONCLUSIONS 

In the event the totality of the recommendations is not adopted, it is concluded that the 
development of “lead” positions for Operations and Accounting/Customer Service are necessary 
and should be developed including job descriptions, an updated Organizational Chart and an 
appropriate salary schedule.  This includes a salary schedule which is not disproportionate to the 
remaining non-exempt employees’ range and step schedules. 

This organizational structure has been introduced to adjust to reality in both the Operations and 
Accounting/Customer Service departments.  The lead position is distinguished from the others 
by actually supervising associate employees and being responsible for their annual performance 
reviews, daily work routines, training and safety. 

APPENDIXES INCLUDED WITH THIS REPORT: 

Item A:  Current Adopted Range and Step Scale 

Item B:  Existing Job Descriptions 

Item C:  Current Adopted Organizational Chart 

Item D:  Recommended Organizational Chart 

Page 13 of 71



Fi
gu

re
 1

W
at

e
r 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 I 
To

p
 a

n
d

 B
o

tt
o

m
 

C
o

m
p

ar
at

o
r 

A
ge

n
cy

C
la

ss
 T

it
le

B
o

tt
o

m
 S

al
ar

y
M

id
T

o
p

 S
al

ar
y

D
at

e
 

St
e

p
s

R
an

ge

B
ig

h
o

rn
_D

V
W

A
W

D
O

 I
1

5
.1

5
$

  
  

1
7

.7
7

$
  

  
2

0
.3

9
$

  
  

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

1
3

3
5

%

H
D

W
D

W
D

O
 I

2
2

.5
3

$
  

  
2

6
.8

0
$

  
  

3
1

.0
7

$
  

  
7

/1
/2

0
2

0
1

6
3

8
%

H
D

W
D

Fi
el

d
 S

vs
. T

e
ch

 I
1

9
.2

5
$

  
  

2
2

.9
0

$
  

  
2

6
.5

4
$

  
  

3
8

%

JB
W

D
C

o
n

st
/M

ai
n

. I
2

1
.9

8
$

  
  

2
5

.4
1

$
  

  
2

8
.8

4
$

  
  

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

1
2

3
1

%

JB
W

D
W

at
e

r 
P

ro
d

. I
2

3
.0

9
$

  
  

2
6

.7
0

$
  

  
3

0
.3

0
$

  
  

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

1
2

3
1

%

JB
W

D
 

C
IR

P
 I

2
1

.4
4

$
  

  
2

4
.7

9
$

  
  

2
8

.1
4

$
  

  
7

/1
/2

0
2

0
1

2
3

1
%

JB
W

D
 

Fi
el

d
 S

vs
 T

e
ch

2
3

.0
9

$
  

  
2

6
.7

0
$

  
  

3
0

.3
0

$
  

  
7

/1
/2

0
2

0
1

2
3

1
%

2
9

P
al

m
s

Sv
s.

 W
o

rk
e

r 
I

1
6

.9
3

$
  

  
1

8
.5

7
$

  
  

2
0

.2
0

$
  

  
7

/1
/2

0
2

0
?

1
9

%

A
ve

ra
ge

 o
f 

al
l a

ge
n

ci
e

s
2

0
.4

3
$

  
  

2
3

.7
0

$
  

  
2

6
.9

7
$

  
  

%
 in

cr
e

as
e

 if
 w

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 a

ve
ra

ge
3

5
%

3
3

%
3

2
%

A
n

n
u

al
 S

ta
rt

in
g 

Sa
la

ry
 N

o
w

3
1

,5
1

2
$

  
  

3
6

,9
6

2
$

  
  

4
2

,4
1

1
$

   
 

A
n

n
u

al
 S

ta
rt

in
g 

Sa
la

ry
 A

ve
ra

ge
4

2
,5

0
0

$
  

  
4

9
,3

0
1

$
  

  
5

6
,1

0
3

$
   

 

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

1
0

,9
8

8
$

  
  

1
2

,3
4

0
$

  
  

1
3

,6
9

2
$

   
 

lo
w

lo
w

e
st

  i
n

 t
h

e 
ca

te
go

ry
 (

B
O

R
/T

O
R

)

h
ig

h
h

ig
h

e
st

 in
 t

h
e

 c
at

e
go

ry
 (

B
O

R
/T

O
R

)

Page 14 of 71



Fi
gu

re
 2

A
cc

t/
C

SR
 I

To
p

 a
n

d
 B

o
tt

o
m

 

C
o

m
p

ar
at

o
r 

A
ge

n
cy

C
la

ss
 T

it
le

B
o

tt
o

m
 S

al
ar

y
M

id
T

o
p

 S
al

ar
y

D
at

e
 

St
e

p
s

R
an

ge

B
ig

h
o

rn
_D

V
W

A
A

T 
I/

C
SR

1
5

.1
5

$
 

  
1

7
.7

7
$

 
  

2
0

.3
9

$
 

  
7

/1
/2

0
2

0
1

3
3

5
%

H
D

W
D

C
SR

1
9

.2
5

$
 

  
2

2
.9

0
$

 
  

2
6

.5
4

$
 

  
7

/1
/2

0
2

0
1

6
3

8
%

H
D

W
D

A
d

m
in

/A
cc

ti
n

g 
A

ss
t

2
2

.5
3

$
 

  
2

6
.8

0
$

 
  

3
1

.0
7

$
 

  
3

8
%

H
D

W
D

B
ill

in
g 

Te
ch

2
2

.5
3

$
 

  
2

6
.8

0
$

 
  

3
1

.0
7

$
 

  
3

8
%

H
D

W
D

A
cc

t.
 T

e
ch

. I
2

3
.5

1
$

 
  

2
7

.9
7

$
 

  
3

2
.4

2
$

 
  

3
8

%

JB
W

D
C

SR
2

0
.4

1
$

 
  

2
3

.6
0

$
 

  
2

6
.7

8
$

 
  

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

1
2

3
1

%

JB
W

D
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 R

e
ce

iv
ab

le
 T

e
ch

2
1

.4
4

$
 

  
2

4
.7

9
$

 
  

2
8

.1
4

$
 

  
7

/1
/2

0
2

0
1

2
3

1
%

2
9

P
al

m
s

C
SR

1
6

.9
3

$
 

  
1

8
.5

7
$

 
  

2
0

.2
0

$
 

  
7

/1
/2

0
2

0
?

1
9

%

A
ve

ra
ge

 o
f 

al
l a

ge
n

ci
e

s
2

0
.2

2
$

 
  

2
3

.6
5

$
 

  
2

7
.0

8
$

 
  

%
 in

cr
e

as
e

 if
 w

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 a

ve
ra

ge
3

3
%

3
3

%
3

3
%

A
n

n
u

al
 S

ta
rt

in
g 

Sa
la

ry
 N

o
w

3
1

,5
1

2
$

 
  

3
6

,9
6

2
$

 
  

4
2

,4
1

1
$

 
  

A
n

n
u

al
 S

ta
rt

in
g 

Sa
la

ry
 A

ve
ra

ge
4

2
,0

5
5

$
 

  
4

9
,1

8
7

$
 

  
5

6
,3

1
9

$
 

  

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

1
0

,5
4

3
$

 
  

1
2

,2
2

5
$

 
  

1
3

,9
0

7
$

 
  

lo
w

lo
w

es
t 

 in
 t

h
e

 c
at

e
go

ry
 (

B
O

R
/T

O
R

)

h
ig

h
h

ig
h

e
st

 in
 t

h
e

 c
at

e
go

ry
 (

B
O

R
/T

O
R

)

Page 15 of 71



FI
G

U
R

E
 3

B
E

N
C

H
M

A
R

K
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 

B
D

V
W

A
 N

O
N

-E
X

E
M

P
T

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 R
A

N
G

E
 A

N
D

 S
T

E
P

 S
C

A
L

E
 

IN
C

L
U

D
E

S
 1

.3
%

 C
O

L
A

 

JO
B 

TI
TL

E
R

AN
G

E
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
N

O
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
J

K
L

M
N

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
O

pe
ra

to
r I

1
Pe

r H
ou

r R
at

e
20

.7
0

21
.2

2
21

.7
5

22
.2

9
22

.8
5

23
.4

2
24

.0
1

24
.6

1
25

.2
3

25
.8

6
26

.5
1

27
.1

7
27

.8
5

M
on

th
ly

3,
58

8.
00

3,
67

8.
13

3,
77

0.
00

3,
86

3.
60

3,
96

0.
67

4,
05

9.
47

4,
16

1.
73

4,
26

5.
73

4,
37

3.
20

4,
48

2.
40

4,
59

5.
07

4,
70

9.
47

4,
82

7.
33

An
nu

al
ly

43
,0

56
.0

0
44

,1
37

.6
0

45
,2

40
.0

0
46

,3
63

.2
0

47
,5

28
.0

0
48

,7
13

.6
0

49
,9

40
.8

0
51

,1
88

.8
0

52
,4

78
.4

0
53

,7
88

.8
0

55
,1

40
.8

0
56

,5
13

.6
0

57
,9

28
.0

0

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
O

pe
ra

to
r I

I
2

Pe
r H

ou
r R

at
e

23
.8

1
24

.4
1

25
.0

2
25

.6
5

26
.2

9
26

.9
5

27
.6

2
28

.3
1

29
.0

2
29

.7
5

30
.4

9
31

.2
5

32
.0

3
M

on
th

ly
4,

12
7.

07
4,

23
1.

07
4,

33
6.

80
4,

44
6.

00
4,

55
6.

93
4,

67
1.

33
4,

78
7.

47
4,

90
7.

07
5,

03
0.

13
5,

15
6.

67
5,

28
4.

93
5,

41
6.

67
5,

55
1.

87
An

nu
al

ly
49

,5
24

.8
0

50
,7

72
.8

0
52

,0
41

.6
0

53
,3

52
.0

0
54

,6
83

.2
0

56
,0

56
.0

0
57

,4
49

.6
0

58
,8

84
.8

0
60

,3
61

.6
0

61
,8

80
.0

0
63

,4
19

.2
0

65
,0

00
.0

0
66

,6
22

.4
0

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
O

pe
ra

to
r I

II
3

Pe
r H

ou
r R

at
e

27
.3

6
28

.0
4

28
.7

4
29

.4
6

30
.2

0
30

.9
6

31
.7

3
32

.5
2

33
.3

3
34

.1
6

35
.0

1
35

.8
9

36
.7

9
M

on
th

ly
4,

74
2.

40
4,

86
0.

27
4,

98
1.

60
5,

10
6.

40
5,

23
4.

67
5,

36
6.

40
5,

49
9.

87
5,

63
6.

80
5,

77
7.

20
5,

92
1.

07
6,

06
8.

40
6,

22
0.

93
6,

37
6.

93

An
nu

al
ly

56
,9

08
.8

0
58

,3
23

.2
0

59
,7

79
.2

0
61

,2
76

.8
0

62
,8

16
.0

0
64

,3
96

.8
0

65
,9

98
.4

0
67

,6
41

.6
0

69
,3

26
.4

0
71

,0
52

.8
0

72
,8

20
.8

0
74

,6
51

.2
0

76
,5

23
.2

0

4
W

at
er

 D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Le
ad

Pe
r H

ou
r R

at
e

31
.4

9
32

.2
8

33
.0

9
33

.9
2

34
.7

7
35

.6
4

36
.5

3
37

.4
4

38
.3

8
39

.3
4

40
.3

2
41

.3
3

42
.3

6
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

Le
ad

M
on

th
ly

5,
45

8.
27

5,
59

5.
20

5,
73

5.
60

5,
87

9.
47

6,
02

6.
80

6,
17

7.
60

6,
33

1.
87

6,
48

9.
60

6,
65

2.
53

6,
81

8.
93

6,
98

8.
80

7,
16

3.
87

7,
34

2.
40

An
nu

al
ly

65
,4

99
.2

0
67

,1
42

.4
0

68
,8

27
.2

0
70

,5
53

.6
0

72
,3

21
.6

0
74

,1
31

.2
0

75
,9

82
.4

0
77

,8
75

.2
0

79
,8

30
.4

0
81

,8
27

.2
0

83
,8

65
.6

0
85

,9
66

.4
0

88
,1

08
.8

0

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 

R
ep

/A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Te
ch

. I

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 

R
ep

/A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Te
ch

. I
I

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 

R
ep

/A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Te
ch

. I
II

Page 16 of 71



Fi
gu

re
 4

Page 17 of 71



Fi
gu

re
 5

Page 18 of 71



A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I

Fi
gu

re
 6

B
D

V
W

A
Sa

la
ry

 S
ur

ve
y 

M
ed

ia
n 

R
an

ge
 In

cl
ud

in
g 

C
O

L
A

 7
/1

/2
1

C
-B

G
-F

D
 +

 H

Po
si

tio
n

C
ur

re
nt

 
A

nn
ua

l 
Sa

la
ry

C
ur

re
nt

 
A

nn
ua

l 
Sa

la
ry

 w
/ 

C
O

L
A

M
ed

ia
n 

A
nn

ua
l 

Sa
la

ry

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 

Sa
la

ry
 

E
xc

lu
di

ng
 

C
ol

a

C
ur

re
nt

 
PE

R
S 

co
st

s

C
ur

re
nt

 
PE

R
S 

co
st

s 
w

/ C
O

L
A

M
ed

ia
n 

PE
R

S 
C

os
ts

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 

PE
R

S
T

ot
al

 C
os

t 
In

cr
ea

se

W
D

O
 I

36
,5

66
$ 

   
   

  
36

,9
82

$ 
   

   
  

43
,0

56
$ 

   
   

  
6,

07
4

$ 
   

   
 

3,
62

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

3,
67

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

4,
27

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

60
3

$ 
   

   
   

6,
67

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

W
D

O
 I

35
,6

72
   

   
   

  
36

,0
88

   
   

   
  

43
,0

56
   

   
   

  
6,

96
8

   
   

   
 

3,
54

0
   

   
   

   
 

3,
58

1
   

   
   

   
 

4,
27

3
   

   
   

   
 

69
2

   
   

   
   

7,
66

0
   

   
   

   
 

W
D

O
 II

46
,3

84
   

   
   

  
46

,9
87

   
   

   
  

49
,5

25
   

   
   

  
2,

53
8

   
   

   
 

4,
60

3
   

   
   

   
 

4,
66

3
   

   
   

   
 

4,
91

5
   

   
   

   
 

25
2

   
   

   
   

2,
79

0
   

   
   

   
 

W
D

O
 II

I
56

,5
34

   
   

   
  

57
,2

62
   

   
   

  
58

,3
65

   
   

   
  

1,
10

3
   

   
   

 
5,

61
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

68
3

   
   

   
   

 
5,

79
2

   
   

   
   

 
10

9
   

   
   

   
1,

21
2

   
   

   
   

 
W

D
O

 L
ea

d
75

,6
50

   
   

   
  

76
,6

33
   

   
   

  
77

,8
75

   
   

   
  

1,
24

2
   

   
   

 
7,

50
8

   
   

   
   

 
7,

60
5

   
   

   
   

 
7,

72
8

   
   

   
   

 
12

3
   

   
   

   
1,

36
5

   
   

   
   

 
A

T 
I/C

SR
36

,9
82

   
   

   
  

37
,5

23
   

   
   

  
43

,0
56

   
   

   
  

5,
53

3
   

   
   

 
3,

67
0

   
   

   
   

 
3,

72
4

   
   

   
   

 
4,

27
3

   
   

   
   

 
54

9
   

   
   

   
6,

08
2

   
   

   
   

 
A

T 
II

/C
SR

44
,1

58
   

   
   

  
44

,7
20

   
   

   
  

49
,5

25
   

   
   

  
4,

80
5

   
   

   
 

4,
38

2
   

   
   

   
 

4,
43

8
   

   
   

   
 

4,
91

5
   

   
   

   
 

47
7

   
   

   
   

5,
28

2
   

   
   

   
 

A
T 

II
I/C

SR
60

,8
82

   
   

   
  

61
,6

72
   

   
   

  
62

,8
58

   
   

   
  

1,
18

6
   

   
   

 
6,

04
2

   
   

   
   

 
6,

12
0

   
   

   
   

 
6,

23
8

   
   

   
   

 
11

8
   

   
   

   
1,

30
4

   
   

   
   

 
39

2,
82

8
$ 

   
   

39
7,

86
7

$ 
   

   
42

7,
31

6
$ 

   
   

29
,4

49
$ 

   
  

38
,9

84
$ 

   
   

  
39

,4
84

$ 
   

   
  

42
,4

07
$ 

   
   

  
2,

92
3

$ 
   

   
32

,3
72

$ 
   

   
  

Pe
r P

rio
r S

ce
na

rio
 w

/ W
D

O
 II

43
7,

61
2

   
   

   
Pe

r P
rio

r S
ce

na
rio

 w
/ W

D
O

 II
43

,4
29

   
   

   
  

C
os

t S
av

in
gs

 S
al

ar
y

10
,2

96
$ 

   
   

  
C

os
t S

av
in

gs
 P

ER
S

1,
02

2
$ 

   
   

   
 To

ta
l C

os
t I

nc
re

as
e

32
,3

72
$ 

   
   

  
Le

ss
 T

ot
al

 C
os

t S
av

in
gs

 (S
al

ar
y+

PE
R

S)
(1

1,
31

8)
   

   
   

 
N

et
 C

os
t I

nc
re

as
e

21
,0

54
$ 

   
   

  

Page 19 of 71



B
IG

H
O

R
N

 D
ES

ER
T

 W
A

T
ER

 A
G

EN
C

Y

W
A

T
ER

 R
A

TE
 S

TU
D

Y

R
a

te
 A

d
ju

st
m

en
t 

C
h

ar
ts

 a
n

d
 R

e
p

o
rt

 T
ab

le
s

C
H

A
R

T 
1 $1

,6
00

,0
00

$1
,7

00
,0

00

$1
,8

00
,0

00

$1
,9

00
,0

00

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$2
,1

00
,0

00

$2
,2

00
,0

00

$2
,3

00
,0

00

FY
 2

02
0

/2
1

FY
 2

02
1

/2
2

FY
 2

02
2

/2
3

FY
 2

02
3

/2
4

FY
 2

02
4

/2
5

Annual Obligations

F
is

c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 3

0

W
at

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 v
s.

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 U
n

d
e

r 
Ex

is
ti

n
g 

an
d

 In
cr

e
as

e
d

 R
at

e
s

R
at

e 
Fu

n
d

ed
 C

ap
it

al
 E

xp
en

se
s

D
eb

t 
Se

rv
ic

e

O
&

M
 E

xp
en

se
s

R
ev

en
u

es
 u

n
d

er
 E

xi
st

in
g 

R
at

es

R
ev

en
u

es
 u

n
d

er
 A

dj
u

st
ed

 R
at

es

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
N

B
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

b
sg

o
v.

co
m

 |
 T

o
ll-

Fr
ee

:8
0

0.
67

6.
7

5
16

C
h

ar
ts

 a
n

d
 T

ab
le

s,
 1

 o
f 

3

Page 20 of 71



B
IG

H
O

R
N

 D
ES

ER
T

 W
A

T
ER

 A
G

EN
C

Y

W
A

T
ER

 R
A

TE
 S

TU
D

Y

R
a

te
 A

d
ju

st
m

en
t 

C
h

ar
ts

 a
n

d
 R

e
p

o
rt

 T
ab

le
s

C
H

A
R

T 
2

 $
-

 $
50

0
,0

00

 $
1,

00
0,

0
00

 $
1,

50
0,

0
00

 $
2,

00
0,

0
00

 $
2,

50
0,

0
00

 $
3,

00
0,

0
00

 $
3,

50
0,

0
00

 $
4,

00
0,

0
00

FY
 2

02
0

/2
1

FY
 2

02
1

/2
2

FY
 2

02
2

/2
3

FY
 2

02
3

/2
4

FY
 2

02
4

/2
5

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

En
d

in
g 

Ju
n

e 
30

C
as

h
 B

al
an

ce
s 

vs
.

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 R
e

se
rv

e
 T

ar
ge

ts En
d

in
g 

C
as

h
 B

al
an

ce

M
in

im
u

m
 T

ar
ge

t 
R

es
er

ve
 B

al
an

ce

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
N

B
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

b
sg

o
v.

co
m

 |
 T

o
ll-

Fr
ee

:8
0

0.
67

6.
7

5
16

C
h

ar
ts

 a
n

d
 T

ab
le

s,
 2

 o
f 

3

Page 21 of 71



B
IG

H
O

R
N

 D
ES

ER
T

 W
A

T
ER

 A
G

EN
C

Y

W
A

T
ER

 R
A

TE
 S

TU
D

Y

R
a

te
 A

d
ju

st
m

en
t 

C
h

ar
ts

 a
n

d
 R

e
p

o
rt

 T
ab

le
s

C
H

A
R

T 
3

4
.0

%
4.

0%
4

.0
%

4
.0

%
4

.0
%

0%5%

FY
 2

02
0

/2
1

FY
 2

02
1

/2
2

FY
 2

02
2

/2
3

FY
 2

02
3

/2
4

FY
 2

02
4

/2
5

Fi
sc

a
l Y

ea
r 

En
d

in
g 

Ju
n

e 
30

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

 A
d

ju
st

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 R
at

e
 R

e
ve

n
u

e
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
N

B
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

b
sg

o
v.

co
m

 |
 T

o
ll-

Fr
ee

:8
0

0.
67

6.
7

5
16

C
h

ar
ts

 a
n

d
 T

ab
le

s,
 3

 o
f 

3

Page 22 of 71



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 A

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 2

0
2
0
/2

1

B
D

V
W

A
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 R

A
N

G
E

 A
N

D
 S

T
E

P
 S

C
A

L
E

3
.0

%
 C

O
L

A
 S

T
A

F
F

/ 
1
.6

%
 C

O
L

A
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

JO
B 

TI
TL

E
R

AN
G

E
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
ST

EP
N

O
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
J

K
L

M
N

1
Pe

r H
ou

r R
at

e
14

.2
7

14
.6

3
15

.0
0

15
.3

8
15

.7
6

16
.1

5
16

.5
5

16
.9

6
17

.3
8

17
.8

1
18

.2
6

18
.7

2
19

.1
9

M
on

th
ly

2,
47

3.
47

2,
53

5.
87

2,
60

0.
00

2,
66

5.
87

2,
73

1.
73

2,
79

9.
33

2,
86

8.
67

2,
93

9.
73

3,
01

2.
53

3,
08

7.
07

3,
16

5.
07

3,
24

4.
80

3,
32

6.
27

An
nu

al
ly

29
,6

81
.6

0
30

,4
30

.4
0

31
,2

00
.0

0
31

,9
90

.4
0

32
,7

80
.8

0
33

,5
92

.0
0

34
,4

24
.0

0
35

,2
76

.8
0

36
,1

50
.4

0
37

,0
44

.8
0

37
,9

80
.8

0
38

,9
37

.6
0

39
,9

15
.2

0

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
O

pe
ra

to
r I

2
Pe

r H
ou

r R
at

e
15

.1
5

15
.5

3
15

.9
2

16
.3

2
16

.7
3

17
.1

5
17

.5
8

18
.0

2
18

.4
7

18
.9

3
19

.4
0

19
.8

9
20

.3
9

M
on

th
ly

2,
62

6.
00

2,
69

1.
87

2,
75

9.
47

2,
82

8.
80

2,
89

9.
87

2,
97

2.
67

3,
04

7.
20

3,
12

3.
47

3,
20

1.
47

3,
28

1.
20

3,
36

2.
67

3,
44

7.
60

3,
53

4.
27

An
nu

al
ly

31
,5

12
.0

0
32

,3
02

.4
0

33
,1

13
.6

0
33

,9
45

.6
0

34
,7

98
.4

0
35

,6
72

.0
0

36
,5

66
.4

0
37

,4
81

.6
0

38
,4

17
.6

0
39

,3
74

.4
0

40
,3

52
.0

0
41

,3
71

.2
0

42
,4

11
.2

0

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
O

pe
ra

to
r I

I
3

Pe
r H

ou
r R

at
e

18
.7

6
19

.2
3

19
.7

1
20

.2
0

20
.7

1
21

.2
3

21
.7

6
22

.3
0

22
.8

6
23

.4
3

24
.0

2
24

.6
2

25
.2

4
M

on
th

ly
3,

25
1.

73
3,

33
3.

20
3,

41
6.

40
3,

50
1.

33
3,

58
9.

73
3,

67
9.

87
3,

77
1.

73
3,

86
5.

33
3,

96
2.

40
4,

06
1.

20
4,

16
3.

47
4,

26
7.

47
4,

37
4.

93
An

nu
al

ly
39

,0
20

.8
0

39
,9

98
.4

0
40

,9
96

.8
0

42
,0

16
.0

0
43

,0
76

.8
0

44
,1

58
.4

0
45

,2
60

.8
0

46
,3

84
.0

0
47

,5
48

.8
0

48
,7

34
.4

0
49

,9
61

.6
0

51
,2

09
.6

0
52

,4
99

.2
0

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
O

pe
ra

to
r I

II
4

Pe
r H

ou
r R

at
e

24
.6

2
25

.2
4

25
.8

7
26

.5
2

27
.1

8
27

.8
6

28
.5

6
29

.2
7

30
.0

0
30

.7
5

31
.5

2
32

.3
1

33
.1

2
M

on
th

ly
4,

26
7.

47
4,

37
4.

93
4,

48
4.

13
4,

59
6.

80
4,

71
1.

20
4,

82
9.

07
4,

95
0.

40
5,

07
3.

47
5,

20
0.

00
5,

33
0.

00
5,

46
3.

47
5,

60
0.

40
5,

74
0.

80

An
nu

al
ly

51
,2

09
.6

0
52

,4
99

.2
0

53
,8

09
.6

0
55

,1
61

.6
0

56
,5

34
.4

0
57

,9
48

.8
0

59
,4

04
.8

0
60

,8
81

.6
0

62
,4

00
.0

0
63

,9
60

.0
0

65
,5

61
.6

0
67

,2
04

.8
0

68
,8

89
.6

0

5
Pe

r H
ou

r R
at

e
26

.3
8

27
.0

4
27

.7
2

28
.4

1
29

.1
2

29
.8

5
30

.6
0

31
.3

7
32

.1
5

32
.9

5
33

.7
7

34
.6

1
35

.4
8

M
on

th
ly

4,
57

2.
53

4,
68

6.
93

4,
80

4.
80

4,
92

4.
40

5,
04

7.
47

5,
17

4.
00

5,
30

4.
00

5,
43

7.
47

5,
57

2.
67

5,
71

1.
33

5,
85

3.
47

5,
99

9.
07

6,
14

9.
87

An
nu

al
ly

54
,8

70
.4

0
56

,2
43

.2
0

57
,6

57
.6

0
59

,0
92

.8
0

60
,5

69
.6

0
62

,0
88

.0
0

63
,6

48
.0

0
65

,2
49

.6
0

66
,8

72
.0

0
68

,5
36

.0
0

70
,2

41
.6

0
71

,9
88

.8
0

73
,7

98
.4

0

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

By
 C

on
tra

ct
 w

/p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

fo
r C

O
LA

 
ad

op
te

d 
4/

25
/2

01
7

Pe
r H

ou
r R

at
e

N
/A

M
on

th
ly

N
/A

An
nu

al
ly

15
8,

56
7.

12

C
O

LA
 a

nd
 R

an
ge

 &
 S

te
p 

Sc
al

e 
Ad

op
te

d 
by

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

N
o.

 2
0R

-1
3 

M
ay

 2
6,

 2
02

0
BD

VW
A 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
an

db
oo

k

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 C

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 

R
ep

/A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Te
ch

. I

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 

R
ep

/A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Te
ch

. I
I

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 

R
ep

/A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Te
ch

. I
II

Page 23 of 71



 

 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 

             03 WDO II 

  04 WDO III 

 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 

                WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

             

 

Page 1 of 5 

Status: Non-Exempt  

 

 

 

  

Summary 
 Under general direction of the General Manager, the Water Distribution Operator (WDO Level I to 
III) routinely performs a variety of semi-skilled and routine assignments related to installation, 
maintenance and repair of the Agency’s water distribution system as well as install, repair, overhaul, 
operate and monitor water pumps, controls, recording devices, valves, chlorinators and related parts 
of the water production system.  Performs meter reading, meter maintenance and repair, customer 
service, facilities and grounds maintenance and other duties as assigned. 
   
Position Title 
 Title and salary range of the individual is commensurate with the following factors: skills and 
abilities as well as education, training and experience level.  Regarding internal promotions the overall 
performance of the individual; demonstrated independent judgment and degree of supervision 
required will also be considered. 
   
Distinguishing Characteristics 
 This position is characterized by the level of skills required to perform the principal duties of the 
position, as well as the level of supervisory oversight provided to this position on a routine basis and 
the independent judgment required.  Position reports directly to the General Manager, and has no 
supervisor duties but may have “lead” and/or training responsibilities. 
 
Examples of Duties 
 The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if 
the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to this class. 
 
Water Distribution System: 

 Repairs, installs and maintains distribution and transmission pipe networks including but not 
limited to: water mains, service connections, fire hydrants, air/vacuum valves and meters on a 
scheduled or emergency basis.  

 Operates, repairs and maintains manual and automated valves such as gate, globe, ball, 
check, and butterfly type valves. 

 Digs, backfills and compacts trenches by operating tractors, trucks, rollers, jackhammers, 
backhoes, compressors, and loaders. Repairs damaged roads. 

 Assists in the disinfection and flushing of water mains and related appurtenances.  
 Performs welding, carpentry, pipefitting and cement work, using power and hand tools. 
 Locates and marks or relays information concerning location of District’s facilities for 

Underground Service Alert (USA) activities. 
 
 

 

Page 24 of 71



 BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32 

Salary Range: 02 Acct Tech I 

             03 Acct Tech II 

  04 Acct Tech III 

 

TITLES:  ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

             

 

Page 1 of 6 

Status: Non-Exempt  

Summary 
 Supervision of the Accounting Technician/Customer Service Representative (AT/SCR) varies from 
close to limited with increasing job complexity (AT/CSR Range I to III).  Routinely performs a variety of 
moderately complex and occasionally highly complex accounting duties related to Accounts Payable, 
Accounts Receivable, Personnel, General Office Administration and Public Relations.  Performs 
Customer Service duties on a daily basis.   Performs confidential customer service, administrative and 
clerical functions.   
 
Position Title 
 Title and salary range of the individual is commensurate with the following factors: skills and 
abilities as well as education, training and experience level.  Regarding internal promotions the overall 
performance of the individual; demonstrated independent judgment and degree of supervision 
required will also be considered.   
   
Distinguishing Characteristics 
 This position is characterized by the level of skills required to perform the principal duties of the 
position, as well as the level of supervisory oversight provided to this position on a routine basis and 
the independent judgment required.  Position reports directly to the General Manager, and has no 
supervisor duties but may have “lead” and/or training responsibilities. 
 
Examples of Duties 
 The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if 
the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to this class. 
Accounts Receivable: 
 Prepares meter reading “books” for collection of meter readings.  Prepares and distributes 

customer bills for water services, in a timely manner, based on meter usage data and application of 
approved rate structure. 

 Ages accounts, applies delinquent charges, manages delinquent account notifications, and 
annually conducts processes and procedures for placing liens on property tax rolls for delinquent 
accounts. 

 Maintains accurate customer accounts by posting records that reflect refunds, deposits, voids, 
customer inquiries and other account activity. 

 Coordinates with others to balance monthly accounts receivable records to General Ledger. 
 Makes appropriate account adjustments, maintains accounts receivable records/journals and 

audits the meter reading Exceptions Report and Billing Register journals.  Maintains documents. 
 Investigates and resolves (or makes recommendations) regarding variances from Rules and 

Regulations.  Issues Service Orders for field investigation and resolution.  Closes Service Orders, 
tracks responses and maintains records; coordinates related office/field correspondence, providing 
prompt follow-up contact with customers orally or in writing.   

Page 25 of 71



 BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32 

Salary Range: 02 Acct Tech I 

             03 Acct Tech II 

  04 Acct Tech III 

 

TITLES:  ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

             

 

Page 2 of 6 

Status: Non-Exempt  

Accounts Payable:   
 Maintains Accounts Payable database and files.  
 Gathers, assembles, tabulates, checks, verifies, prepares and inputs all paperwork required to 

process accounts payable for payment (i.e. review for correctness) against estimates and 
contracts.  Prepares checks, obtains signatures and distributes payments to vendors and others.  

 Processes documents involved in financial transactions and financial recordkeeping. 
 Provides reconciliation and review of A/P Journals and related General Ledger accounts. 
 Prepares and distributes Form 1099 annually. 
 
Accounting:   
 Performs accounting tasks (low to moderately complex depending on position title assigned) 

including regular analysis and reconciliation of revenue, expenditure and balance sheet accounts. 
Works with other accounting staff to balance accounts receivable database records and journals to 
General Ledger. 

 Ensures timely and accurate posting to the General Ledger and researches information for 
adjustments to General Ledger. Makes appropriate periodic journal entries at month-end and year-
end closings. 

 Reconciles Agency bank accounts monthly. 
 Prepares monthly and year-end financial statements including balance sheet, income statement, 

and supporting ledgers and journals in an accurate and timely manner.  Prepares and maintains 
spreadsheet analyses and reports.   

 Monitors and makes recommendations for cash flow requirements. 
 Performs periodic internal audits of accounting records to assure adequate controls.  
 Prepares special reports for the State of California, management staff and the Board of Directors.   
 Performs special analytical studies as directed by the General Manager.  
 Provides assistance with annual audit, interfacing with outside auditors and preparing audit 

schedules as required.  Prepares the annual audit binder including reconciliation of all accounts. 
Assists with analysis, preparation and presentation of the Agency budget and audit.   

 Maintains Job Cost accounting database and files.   
 Maintains inventory database and files.  Assists field representative to reconcile periodic inventory 

count.  Prepares and inputs all paperwork required to add inventory purchased and remove 
inventory used.   

 Maintains fixed asset database and files.  Sets up, calculates and monitors annual fixed asset 
depreciation; adjusts for new or retired assets as appropriate.  

 Maintains and processes Petty Cash disbursements and replenishments. 
 

Purchasing: 
 Monitors and maintains adequate inventory of general office and field supplies.  Includes specialty 

items or services.  
 Obtains quotes and requisitions supplies and services as needed. Makes recommendations on 

new products and services related to Agency operations. 
  

Page 26 of 71



 BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32 

Salary Range: 02 Acct Tech I 

             03 Acct Tech II 

  04 Acct Tech III 

 

TITLES:  ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

             

 

Page 3 of 6 

Status: Non-Exempt  

Payroll:   
 Gathers, organizes, and prepares a variety of information for the preparation of the Agency's 

payroll.  Prepares and processes payroll for agency employees.   
 Audits time records for accuracy and proper distribution of costs. 
 Prepares and posts payroll distribution to general ledger.  Provides reconciliation and review of 

journal and related general ledger accounts.  Post time-off accruals to the general ledger. 
 Audits and reviews payroll data concerning benefits (ie. co-pays, vacation, sick leave balances). 

Researches and corrects payroll discrepancies.  Answers a variety of questions concerning leave 
balances, payroll discrepancies, and net payments for Agency staff. 

 Prepares and distributes payments to insurance agencies, CalPers, EDD, garnishments and 
others receiving monies from payroll withholdings. 

 Prepares and distributes Form W-2 annually. 
 
Customer Service:   
 Performs cashier duties: handles cash, accepts and inputs payments.  Maintains assigned cash 

drawer in an accurate and accountable manner.  Compiles and verifies accuracy of bank deposits. 
 Deals with customers and others in a courteous and professional manner using phone, e-mail, 

fixed frequency radio and face-to-face interactions with walk-in public.   
 Communicates account status and Agency Rules & Regulations to customers. 
Office Administration:   
 Administrative support to General Manager and Board of Directors as needed.    Read and analyze 

incoming documents and determine their significance and Plan their distribution/execution. 
Prepares Public Information Request responses in compliance with the Public Records Act. 

 Prepares meetings notices and agendas in compliance with the Brown Act.  Assembles staff 
information for agenda. Attends night meetings; takes and prepares minutes of meetings.  Acts a 
primary point-of-contact for those attending meetings. 

 Composes resolutions, ordinances and other agency documents.  Maintains/updates Minute, 
Resolution and Ordinance library, Motion Order Index and other related Board records including 
Form 700, Conflict of Interest Code and other filings.  Prepares typed correspondence, enters data 
and maintains files as directed.   

 Assists with administration of employee benefits programs.   
 Researches, prepares reports, and makes presentations and recommendations on special projects 

as assigned. Compiles and distributes Agency newsletters, and outreach materials to the public.  
Arranges and attends off-site public relations functions (including after hours functions).  

Other Duties: 
 Understands and abides by Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service. 
 Other duties as assigned including outside/field activities (customer water surveys, meter “bench” 

testing, turn on/off’s, off-site Public Relations functions, etc.). 
 General office maintenance and cleaning as needed. 
 Coordinating travel arrangements for Board of Directors and staff.  
 Banking, mail and other miscellaneous errands. 
 
 

Page 27 of 71



 BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32 

Salary Range: 02 Acct Tech I 

             03 Acct Tech II 

  04 Acct Tech III 

 

TITLES:  ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

             

 

Page 4 of 6 

Status: Non-Exempt  

  

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Lead Responsibilites:   
 Answers technical accounting and customer service questions of staff. 
 Directs other staff in proper procedures for accounting. 
 Assists in cross training of other staff on critical job functions. 
 Uses independent judgment to solve problems and efficiently lead the work of other finance staff.   
 May organize and coordinate daily accounting functions and assignments of others. 
 

Safety:   
 Coordinates safety training classes; maintains safety training schedules and files. 
 Assists with administration of OSHA requirements. 
 Follows proper safety practices at all times.  Promotes compliance with Agency’s Injury and Illness 

Prevention Program. 
 Attends safety meetings. 
 

Job Requirements 
 

Education, Training & Experience: 
 Any combination of experience, education and/or training that would provide the required 

knowledge and abilities is qualifying. 
 A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities to advance from Level I would be: 

 Level I:   
o Graduation from high school or equivalent. 
o Up to three (3) years accounting or business administration experience. 

 Level II:   
o Accounting emphasis:  Three (3) to five (5) years accounting experience.  Experience 

in governmental accounting highly desirable.  Administrative emphasis:  Three (3) to 
five (5) years government administrative experience with increasing responsibility in 
clerical systems and office procedures.  

o College level course work (ie. accounting, business, public administration and/or 
communications).   

 Level III  
o Accounting emphasis: Minimum 5 years of government accounting experience 

including familiarity in computerized accounting systems, accounts payable, payroll, 
and general ledger.  Administrative emphasis:  Minimum 5 years of government 
administration experience including thorough knowledge of pertinent federal, state 
and local codes and regulations as it pertains to the procedures, responsibilities and 
operations of the Board of Directors.  Advanced knowledge of clerical systems and 
office procedures.  

o AA Degree in Accounting or Bachelor's degree in accounting, business, public 
administration or communications is highly desirable. 

Page 28 of 71



 BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32 

Salary Range: 02 Acct Tech I 

             03 Acct Tech II 

  04 Acct Tech III 

 

TITLES:  ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

             

 

Page 5 of 6 

Status: Non-Exempt  

 

 

 

 

Skills and Abilities:   
 Ability to establish and maintain cooperative and respectful working relationships with those 

contacted in the course of work, and to interact with the public and Board of Directors in a 
prompt, courteous, patient, polite, productive, and efficient manner. 

 Ability to work independently, efficiently and productively when completing work tasks. 
 Prioritization, organization, and coordination skills.  Use independent judgment and exercise 

initiative in daily work activities. 
 Ability to interpret and apply Agency rules, policies, and procedures governing the accounting 

process. 
 Ability to responsibly and accurately perform semi-skilled to skilled bookkeeping functions and 

the most skilled financial record keeping functions using independent judgment. 
 Responsible for safeguarding confidential information (customer, personnel, administrative 

records) obtained in connection with his or her employment.  
 Knowledge of principles and practices of accounts payable, accounts receivable, payroll, and 

general ledger. 
 Proficient, effective and accurate at using word processing, presentation and spreadsheet 

software; using 10-key adding machines by touch; and familiar with governmental accounting 
software which includes accounts payable, payroll and accounting systems.  

 Ability to understand and carry out verbal instructions.   
 Knowledge of laws, ordinances, statutes, regulations of the management of a water agency; 

controlling the preparation of and maintenance of accounting records including issuance of 
payroll. 

 Work with vendors to resolve payment issues. 
 Knowledge of general and subsidiary ledger functions and requirements.   
 Ability to read and understand water agency terminology. 
 Ability to read and understand accounting terminology.  
 Ability to make mathematical calculations with speed and accuracy.  
 Ability to maintain accurate records.  
 Ability to recommend improvements in Accounting Technician job-related policies and 

procedures. 
 Know safety standards and requirements. 

Page 29 of 71



 BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32 

Salary Range: 02 Acct Tech I 

             03 Acct Tech II 

  04 Acct Tech III 

 

TITLES:  ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
                ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

             

 

Page 6 of 6 

Status: Non-Exempt  

 

Physical:   
 Subject to reasonable accommodation in accordance with the requirements of applicable law. 
 Possess the ability to lift and/or carry objects (no greater than 20 lbs) on an infrequent basis.   
 Ability to bend, twist, turn, push, pull, stoop, kneel, crouch and reach routinely, as well as perform 

repetitive motion tasks.   
 Sits for extended time periods and uses office equipment such as computer keyboards and 

terminals, telephones, 10-Key adding machine, copiers and fax machines on a regular basis.   
 Communicates orally in face-to-face, one-to-one and group settings or utilizing cellular telephones 

and fixed frequency radios to communicate. 
 Requires normal range hearing and vision with or without correction.  
 Travels by automobile in conducting Agency Business. 
 
Other:    
 Maintain valid California Class C Driver’s License.  
 Proof of a good driving record free from multiple or serious traffic violations or accidents for a 

period of at least two years.  
 Position subject to extended work hours, evening meetings, and periodic travel.   
 Notary Public Commission beneficial. 
 

Page 30 of 71



 

 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 

             03 WDO II 

  04 WDO III 

 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 

                WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

             

 

Page 2 of 5 

Status: Non-Exempt  

 Responsible for proper on-site procedure and set-up of traffic control functions. 
 Maintains and repairs vehicles as well as all field equipment or makes recommendations and 

facilitates such repairs. 
 Assists in information gathering pertaining to fire flows, will serve letters, facility upgrades and 

project plans and specifications. 
 Ensures proper parts and material are obtained for assigned tasks.  

 
Water Production System:   
 Performs a variety of skilled and/or semi-skilled monitoring, maintenance, installation, testing 

and repair on water pumps, control systems, recording devices, motors, valves and chlorinators 
of the water production system on a scheduled or emergency basis. 

 Maintains and ensures the adequate supply of water in reservoirs and the Agency water 
system.  Manages energy usage and responsible for compliance with “Time-of-Use” schedules. 

 Collects water samples for lab analysis in compliance with state and federal rules, regulations 
and standards; completes and submits documentation pertaining to water quality regulatory 
requirements; assesses system water quality and makes appropriate adjustments, including 
the use of chemicals, to assure public safety.  Calculates dosages. 

 Operates, maintains and monitors water production equipment such as boosters, wells, 
reservoirs, and pressure reducing/sustaining stations. Operates equipment necessary for 
maintaining water production facilities including pumps and emergency generators. 

 Adjusts and changes pump and motor lubrication such as, but not limited to, pump packing, 
motor oil, well shaft oil, and greased bearings and joints.   

 Performs water table depth measurements and records findings.  
 Works on energized 480 V three phase related equipment.  
 Inspects for cross connection and backflow requirements.  Administers backflow program. 
 Compiles memoranda, data reports, written correspondence, develops written procedures 

related to departmental needs and requirements.  Interprets maps and provides direction to 
complex problems with multiple variables. 

 Operates and maintains telemetry control systems and their associated components. 
 

Inventory: 
 Monitors and maintains adequate inventory of water system parts and supplies.  Includes 

specialty parts and supplies not included in formal inventory counts.   
 Obtains quotes and requisitions inventory as needed. Makes recommendations on new 

products and services related to operation and maintenance of water system. 
 Assists accounting staff to reconcile periodic inventory count.  Prepares and submits all 

paperwork required to add inventory purchased and remove inventory used.   
 
 
 

Page 31 of 71



 

 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 

             03 WDO II 

  04 WDO III 

 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 

                WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

             

 

Page 3 of 5 

Status: Non-Exempt  

 
Field Services Duties:   
 Reads and records residential and commercial meter readings manually or using an electronic 

recording device. 
 Provides customer service; handles, prioritizes and completes Service Orders and interacts with 

customers regarding water quality, billing, and field service duties, including but not limited to, turn-
on/lock-offs, leak repair, pressure checks, taste and odor complaints and meter 
repair/replacement. Communicates politely with customers. 

 
Other Duties: 
 Coordinates work of outside contractors as related to departmental needs and requirements. 
 Understands and abides by Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service. 
 Acquires and records data by hand or through the operation of various data collection devices and 

programs such as meter reading equipment; supervisory control and data acquisition (SCADA) 
systems; online analyzers; Geographical Information System (GIS); and District atlas maps.  

 Performs general housekeeping in shop and yard; facility maintenance and grounds keeping. 
 Completes necessary forms and reports and computer data entry.  Communicates using written 

and computerized methods such as email, word processing, spreadsheet or other customized 
software programs. 

 Maintains necessary supplies, tools and equipment in Agency vehicle. Maintains District records. 
 Attends meetings and off-site training as required. 
 Recommends improvements in job-related polices and procedures. 
 Completes regularly on-call duty. Responds to after-hours emergencies. 
 

Lead Responsibilities (WDO II or WDO III):   
 Answers technical questions from staff. 
 Assists with cross training of other staff on critical job functions. 
 Uses independent judgment to solve problems and efficiently lead the work of other field staff.   
 May organize and coordinate daily functions and assignments of others. 
 

Safety:   
 Proper knowledge of safety practices and safety gear.  Follows proper safety practices at all times.  

Promotes compliance with Agency’s Injury and Illness Prevention Program. 
 Attends safety meetings. 

Page 32 of 71



 

 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 

             03 WDO II 

  04 WDO III 

 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 

                WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

             

 

Page 4 of 5 

Status: Non-Exempt  

  

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Education, Training & Experience:  The position of Water Distribution Operator I/ II/ III requires the 
following knowledge: 

 Graduation from high school or equivalent.  Advanced course work in water distribution or water 
treatment science highly desirable. 

 Laws, rules, regulations and principles of work safety.  Proper work safety standards. 
 Proper procedure in the utilization of Underground Service Alert. 
 Safe application and handling of chemicals and other hazardous materials. 
 Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge in the operation and maintenance of a water 

distribution system and water production operations which includes SCADA and RTU 
programming and troubleshooting. 
o Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge of state and federal water regulations. 
o Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge of distribution system parts and materials. 
o Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge of valve operation, maintenance and repair. 
o Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge in the operation and transport of heavy 

equipment. 
o Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge of operator math and concepts. 

 Customer service techniques. 
 Satisfactory knowledge in the use and application of common and specialized computer 

software. 
 
Qualification Requirements: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to 
perform each essential duty satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are representative of the 
knowledge, skills and/or abilities required.  In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
job functions. 
 
Skills and Abilities:   

 Ability to establish and maintain cooperative and respectful working relationships with those 
contacted in the course of work, and to interact with the public and Board of Directors in a 
prompt, courteous, patient, polite, productive, and efficient manner. 

 Ability to work independently, efficiently and productively when completing work tasks. 
 Prioritization, organization, and coordination skills.  Use independent judgment and exercise 

initiative in daily work activities. 
 Understand and carry out oral and written instructions. 
 Safe operation and use of all power tools, hand tools, heavy equipment and motor vehicles.  
 Read and interpret plans and drawings. Solve shop and field arithmetic. 
 Troubleshoot and repair pump and electrical problems satisfactorily.   
 Use computer systems and software packages related to the needs of the Agency. 
 Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge of water distribution system best practices. 

 

Page 33 of 71



 

 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 

             03 WDO II 

  04 WDO III 

 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 

                WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

             

 

Page 5 of 5 

Status: Non-Exempt  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
  Ability to read basic (WDO I) to complex (WDO III) literature.  Compile clear and concise 

reports of operations, job reports, summary reports and memorandum as directed.   
 Maintain accurate records and accurately record data. 

 
Physical Requirements: Subject to reasonable accommodation in accordance with the requirements of 
applicable law.  The physical activities described here are representative of those that must be met by 
an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this position. 

 Operates Agency vehicles and equipment in distribution system construction, maintenance and 
repair work. 

 Enters and exits a vehicle multiple times daily. 
 Must be able to frequently carry, push, pull, reach and lift equipment and parts weighing up to 

100 pounds. 
 Frequently stoops, kneels, crouches, crawls and climbs throughout the course of the day.  
 Walks, stands and crouches on narrow, slippery or erratically moving surfaces or uneven 

terrain. 
 Works in an environment with exposure to dust, dirt and significant temperature changes 

between hot and cold. 
 Communicates orally in face-to-face, one-to-one and group settings or utilizing cellular 

telephones and fixed frequency radios. 
 Uses office equipment such as computer terminals and software common to the industry, 

copiers and FAX machines. 
 Stands and walks for extended time periods. 
 Hearing and vision with normal ranges with or without correction. 
 Climbs to heights in excess of 40 feet. 

 
Special Requirements:    

 Water Distribution Operator I requires state certification at level D1 within 18 months of 
employment.  Advancement to Water Distribution Operator II requires state certification level of 
D2 and treatment certification T1 AND two (2) to three (3) years relevant work experience with 
increasing responsibilities.  Advancement to Water Distribution Operator III requires state 
certification level of D3 and treatment T2 AND three (3) to five (5) years relevant work 
experience with increasing responsibilities. 

 All Water Distribution Operator classifications require the appropriate Class A driver’s license 
or, in the case of entry level Water Distribution Operator I, ability to obtain within 18 months. 

 Work around and tolerate chlorine and other associated chemicals used in water treatment. 
 Work with high voltage electricity. 
 This is a Safety-Related position subject to random drug and alcohol testing per Agency policy.  
 Proof of a good driving record free from multiple or serious traffic violations or accidents for a 

period of at least two years.  
 Position subject to extended work hours, periodic meetings, and periodic travel.   

 

 

Page 34 of 71



Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s

Au
di

to
r

W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n
O

pe
ra

to
r I

/ I
I/

 II
I

Ac
ct

. T
ec

h.
 I 

/ I
I /

 II
I 

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vi
ce

Re
p.

Ge
ne

ra
l M

an
ag

er

At
to

rn
ey

Di
st

ric
t E

ng
in

ee
r

M
ot

io
n 

N
o.

 1
7-

03
9

Ad
op

te
d 

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
9,

 2
01

7

To
ta

l p
os

iti
on

s 
au

th
or

iz
ed

 =
 3

•T
ot

al
 a

llo
w

ab
le

 L
ev

el
 II

 =
 3

•T
ot

al
 a

llo
w

ab
le

 L
ev

el
 II

I =
 3

To
ta

l p
os

iti
on

s 
au

th
or

iz
ed

 =
 3

•T
ot

al
 a

llo
w

ab
le

 L
ev

el
 II

 =
 3

•T
ot

al
 a

llo
w

ab
le

 L
ev

el
 II

I =
 3

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 C

Gr
an

t M
an

ag
er

(e
st

. 0
9/

19
/2

01
7)

CU
RR

EN
TL

Y 
AP

PR
O

VE
D 

O
RG

AN
IZ

AT
IO

N
AL

 C
HA

RT
Page 35 of 71



Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s

Au
di

to
r

W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n
O

pe
ra

to
r I

II/
Le

ad
O

pe
ra

to
r

Ac
ct

. T
ec

h.
 II

I 
Cu

st
om

er
 S

er
vi

ce
Re

p.
 L

ea
d

Ge
ne

ra
l M

an
ag

er

At
to

rn
ey

Di
st

ric
t E

ng
in

ee
r

M
ot

io
n 

N
o.

 X
XX

Ad
op

te
d 

XX
X

To
ta

l p
os

iti
on

s 
au

th
or

iz
ed

 =
 5

To
ta

l p
os

iti
on

s 
au

th
or

iz
ed

 =
 3

W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n
O

pe
ra

to
r I

/ I
I/

 II
I

Ac
ct

. T
ec

h.
 I/

 II
/ I

II
Cu

st
om

er
 S

er
vi

ce
Re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

an
db

oo
k 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 C

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
O

RG
AN

IZ
AT

IO
N

AL
 C

HA
RT

Page 36 of 71



Item # 2 

 

Consider Cost-of-Living Percentage 
Adjustment to the “Range and Step Scale” 

for All Non-Exempt Employees in the Range 
of 1.3% to 3.0% to be Incorporated into the 

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Operating Budget 

Page 37 of 71



Page 38 of 71



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  June 23, 2021 
To: Board of Directors      
        Budgeted:  TBD by this action  
 Budgeted Amount: 1.3% COLA est. 

$5,350/3.0% COLA est. $11,800 
  
From: Marina D. West     General Counsel Approval: N/A 
          CEQA Compliance: N/A 
 
Subject: Consider Cost-of-Living Percentage Adjustment to the “Range and Step Scale” for All 

Non-Exempt Employees in the Range of 1.3% to 3.0% to be Incorporated into the Fiscal 
Year 2021/22 Operating Budget 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY    
 
Per the Employee Handbook, the Board, at its discretion, may grant a percentage cost of living 
adjustment (COLA) to the adopted “Range and Step Scale” each year to be effective on or about July 1.  
The Social Security Cost-of-Living Index Publication and the overall financial condition of the Agency 
shall be considered when determining any adjustment.  
 
For calendar year 2020, the Board of Directors approved a Cost-of-Living Adjustment of 3.0% for staff 
and 1.6% for the General Manager.  For comparison, the 2019 Social Security Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
was 2.8%. 
 
The 2021 Social Security Cost-of-Living Adjustment is 1.3% (Notice attached).  A 1.3% COLA would lead 
to a projected increase in total non-exempt salary of approximately $5,350 in fiscal year 2021/22.  A 
3.0% COLA is estimated at $11,800 for Fiscal Year 2021/22. 
 
Prior to adopting the final Fiscal Year 2021/22 Operating Budget staff is looking for direction from the 
Board on the percentage Cost-of-Living adjustment.  Per the Employee Handbook the proposed 
increase would be 1.3% for all non-exempt staff.   The General Manager is excluded from this decision. 
 
Since the Finance Committee did not concur on a recommendation for the COLA, staff is seeking final 
direction from the full Board prior to adopting the final budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22.   
 
Based on the Board’s decision on June 23rd the official Resolution adopting the approved COLA will be 
brought back to the Board for approval along with the appropriate Range and Step Scale made part of 
the action. 
 
  

Page 39 of 71



RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s):   
 

1. Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 21R-XX Authorizing a Cost-of-Living percentage adjustment to 
the “Range and Step Scale” for all non-exempt employees of the Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency and amending Appendix C of the Employee Handbook as referenced and setting the 
effective date of any such adjustment to July 3, 2021.  

 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 
Per the Employee Handbook,  
 

the Board, at its discretion, may grant a percentage cost of living adjustment 
(COLA) to the Range and Step Appendix B each year to be effective on or about July 
1.  The Social Security Cost-of-Living Index Publication and the overall financial 
condition of the Agency shall be considered when determining any adjustment.  

 
The 2021 Social Security Cost-of-Living Adjustment is 1.3% (attached).  Therefore, per the Employee 
Handbook the proposed increase would be 1.3% for all non-exempt staff.  However, Director McBride 
has asked staff to present a 3.0% option to the full Board.  Director McKenzie did not concur with the 
3.0% recommendation.  Therefore, this item is before the Board without unanimous consensus of the 
Finance Committee.   
 
For calendar year 2020, the Board of Directors approved a Cost-of-Living Adjustment of 3.0% for staff 
and 1.6% for the General Manager.  For comparison, the 2019 Social Security Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
was 2.8%. 
 
As part of the same action, the Board is authorizing the publication of the Range and Step Scale 
(Appendix C of the Employee Handbook).  This action then complies with the California Code of 
Regulations Section 570.5 and the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) require 
that, annually, the Board adopt a “Publically Available Pay Schedule”.   
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
 
5/19/2021 Finance Committee: Draft report Non-Exempt Employee Salary Benchmark Survey, 
including Cost-of-Living Adjustment and Recommendations for Incorporation into the Fiscal Year 
2021/22 Budget. 
5/26/2020 Motion No. 20-038 Motion to adopt Resolution No. 20R-13 Authorizing a Cost-of-Living 
Adjustment to the Range and Step Scale for All Employees of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 
(3.0% all staff/1.6% general manager) and Amending Appendix C of the Employee Handbook as 
Reference and Setting the Effective Date as July 4, 2020. 
4/28/2020 Motion No. 20-030 Motion to approve a Cost-of-Living Adjustment for regular staff in the 
amount of 3.0% and the General Manager in the amount of 1.6%.  West was directed to return to the 
Board with a Resolution authorizing a Cost-of-Living Percentage Adjustment to the “Range and Step 
Scale” for All Employees of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and Amending Appendix C of the 
Employee Handbook as Referenced and Setting the Effective Date of Any Such Adjustment 

Page 40 of 71



3/26/2019 Motion No. M19-015 Board authorized a Cost-of-Living adjustment of 2.8% for staff and 2% 
for General Manager and M19-015 Resolution No. 19R-01 Authorizing the Cost-of-Living percentage 
adjustments to the Range and Step Scale (incorporated by reference as Appendix C of the Employee 
Handbook) effective July 6, 2019. 

Page 41 of 71



Page 42 of 71



Page 43 of 71



Page 44 of 71



Item # 3 

 

Public Budget Workshop – Fiscal Year 
2021/22 Budget Cycle and Resolution No. 

21R-XX Fixing and Adopting the Agency 
Budget for FY2022/22 

Page 45 of 71



Page 46 of 71



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  June 23, 2021 
 
To: Board of Directors        Budgeted: FY2021/22 Budget Approval Requested 
       Budgeted Amount: See Attached 
       Cost: N/A 

 Funding Source:  Operating Budget 
 
From: Marina D. West    General Counsel Approval: N/A 
         CEQA Compliance: N/A 

 
Subject: Public Budget Workshop – Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget Cycle and Resolution No. 21R-XX 

Fixing and Adopting the Agency Budget for FY2022/22 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
SUMMARY 
 
Staff recognizes that the Board will be considering action on the benchmark survey and the final COLA 
just prior to the adoption of the budget so attached is a full budget document based on the concurrence 
of the Finance Committee to recommend the Non-Exempt Employee Salary Benchmark Survey (May 
2021) conclusions for Range and Scale adjustments and a Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) of at least 
1.3%. 
 
There is second budget summary based on a COLA of 3.0%.  Vice President McBride requests the Board 
consider an additional adjustment of 1.7% to the COLA based on current trends on inflation and the 
current projection for the 2022 Social Security COLA of 4.7%. 
 
The overall difference between these two budgets is 0.4%.  
 
Staff is suggesting there is sufficient information being provided for the Board to adopt a budget but 
this item could also be deferred to the next meeting should a different recommendation be preferred. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the Board take the following action: 
 

1. Close Public Budget Workshop and adopt Resolution No. 21R-XX Fixing and Adopting 
the Agency Budget for FY2021/22. 

 
BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS 
 
Full Budget document and alternative budget summary attached. 
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
Annual Action of the Board 

Page 47 of 71



Page 48 of 71



RESOLUTION NO. 21R-XX 
 

A RESOLUTION FIXING AND ADOPTING THE AGENCY 
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 FOR THE 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
 

 WHEREAS, annually the Agency Board of Directors adopts an annual budget 
prior to the beginning of the Fiscal Year.  
  
 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency, County of San Bernardino, California, that the budget for the Fiscal Year 2021-22 
for the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency is hereby fixed and adopted as shown on 
Exhibit "A", attached hereto and by reference made a part thereof. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert 
View Water Agency this 23rd day of June 2021. 

  
 

 
 
 

     By __________________________________ 
John Burkhart, President of the Board 

 
 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
JoMarie McKenzie, Secretary of the Board 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Official Seal 

Page 49 of 71



Page 50 of 71



EXHIBIT "A"
DRAFT FISCAL YEAR

2021/22 OPERATING BUDGET
W/ BENCHMARK ADJUSTMENTS TO NON-EXEMPT EMPLOYEE SALARY 

W/ 1.3% COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS TO NON-EXEMPT EMPLOYEE SALARY 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

Approved XXXXX
Resolution No. XXXXXX

Page 51 of 71



FISCAL YEAR 2021/22
DRAFT

FY 2021/22

TOTAL REVENUE 2,106,100$                                 

OPERATING REVENUE 1,830,862$                                 

ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE 914,311$                            

OPERATION EXPENSE 772,504$                            

DIRECTOR EXPENSE 45,000$                              

NET Operating Revenue Projection (Gain/Loss) 99,047$                                      

NON-OPERATING REVENUE - Property Tax/Standby/ 

Basic Facilities Charge
275,238$                                    

NET Non-Operating Revenue Projection (Gain/Loss) 275,238$                           

FY2021/22 PROJECTED REVENUE (Gain/Loss) 374,285$                                    

Total FY Projected Revenues 2,106,100$                        

Total FY2021/22 Projected Expenses 1,731,815$                        

Gain / Loss 374,285$                            

Percentage Net Revenue after Expenses 17.8%

FY2021/22 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS/ 

INVESTMENTs
922,500$                                    

FY2021/22 NET GAIN / LOSS PROJECTION (448,215)

SUMMARY

Page 52 of 71



FISCAL YEAR 2021/22
DRAFT

FY 2021/22

Includes Rate Increase 
approved 4/2021

OPERATING REVENUE

Metered Water Sales - Tier 1 701,282$                      
Metered Water Sales - Tier 2 104,395$                      
Basic Service Charge 926,835$                      
Other Operating Income 33,350$                        
Interest Income Unrestricted 65,000$                        
Water Sales from Ames -$                                  

Grants and Funding Partners  Prop. 1 and Colo. DAC 
(see CIP Worksheet) 

Subtotal 1,830,862$                   

Stand-By Income W-1 55,000$                        
Predicted Lien Receipts (DQ, Pen, Int) 28,500$                        
General Tax Income (portion of 1%) 173,000$                      

Subtotal 256,500$                      

NON-OPERATING REVENUE - New Connections
Meter Connect Fees (SL Install Fees - pass thru) 3,590$                          
Basic Facilities Charge (Capacity Fee) 18,738$                        

Subtotal 22,328$                        

Total Revenue 2,109,690$                   

REVENUE SUMMARY

Description

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Page 53 of 71



FISCAL YEAR 2021/22
DRAFT

GL Account Description FY 2020/21

01-01-560030 Administrative Compensation 348,743.00$    
01-01-560060 Contractual Services- Auditor 19,860.00$     
01-01-560070 Contractual Services- Legal 30,000.00$     
01-01-560075 Legislative Affairs -$                
01-01-560080 PERS Contribution 92,433.00$     
01-01-560090 Payroll Tax 16,620.00$     
01-01-560110 Telephone & Fax 5,650.00$       
01-01-560120 Mailing Expenses 1,500.00$       
01-01-560140 Contractual Services- Other 95,300.00$     
01-01-560160 Property/Liability Insurance 53,455.00$     
01-01-560170 Workers Comp. Insurance 10,500.00$     
01-01-560180 Dues & Subscriptions & Annual Fees 16,500.00$     
01-01-560200 Power/Propane - Office & Yards 9,500.00$       
01-01-560220 Bad Debt Expense 1,500.00$       
01-01-560221 Bad Debt Expense - Uncollected Liens 1,500.00$       
01-01-560300 Office Supplies/Printing 9,000.00$       
01-01-561000 Employee Benefits Insurance 165,000.00$    
01-01-561100 Employee Education 10,000.00$     

01-00-562000 Office Equipment Expense 5,000$            
01-00-563000 Customer Relations 4,250$            
01-00-564000 Other Administrative Expenses 7,500$            
01-00-581000 Elections Costs -$                    
01-00-593000 Misc Expenses 500$               

Total Administrative Expense $914,311

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

Operating Adminstrative Expenses

Non-Operating Administrative Expenses

Page 54 of 71



FISCAL YEAR 2021/22
DRAFT

FY 2021/22

GL Account Description

01-05-541020 Operations Staff Compensation $290,602
01-05-541030 Uniforms $7,950
01-05-541060 Vehicle/Tractor/Equip Expense $30,000
01-05-541070 Vehicle Expense- Fuel $33,700
01-05-541090 Field Materials and Supplies $75,000
01-05-541110 Water Testing $10,252
01-05-541120 Engineering $60,000
01-05-541140 Water System Repairs $75,000
01-05-541141 Excavation Permit Fees (CoSB) $500
01-05-541150 Building Maintenance/Repair $15,500
01-05-541190 Communications Expense $7,000
01-05-541210 Disinfection Expense $15,000
01-05-541250 Power- Wells/Booster Pumps $90,000
01-05-541300 Other Operations Expense $12,000
01-05-542000 Water Purchases $50,000

Total Operations Expense $772,504

OPERATIONS EXPENSE

Page 55 of 71



FISCAL YEAR 2021/22
DRAFT

GL Account Description

FY 

2022/22

01-09-560021 Director - McBride 9,000$     
01-09-560027 Director - J. Burkhart 9,000$     
01-09-560028 Director - McKenzie 9,000$     
01-09-560029 Director - Close-Dees 9,000$     
01-09-560030 Director - Dicht 9,000$     

TOTAL DIRECTOR EXPENSE 45,000$   

DIRECTOR EXPENSE

Page 56 of 71



FISCAL YEAR 2021/22
DRAFT

FY 2020/21
Possible 

Payment

GL Account Description

Future per 
Debt Service 

Schedule

Future per 
Debt Service 

Schedule
01-00-223000 BHM ID 1 Debt Principal -$                -$                
01-00-570000 BHM ID 1 Debt Interest Payment -$                -$                
01-00-211010 DV Debt Principal -$                -$                
01-00-591000 DV Debt Interest Payment -$                -$                
01-00-573500 MWA Pipeline Debt -$                75,000$      
01-00-573501 MWA Pipeline Debt ID GM -$                -$                

BDVWA Total Debt Expense -$                75,000$      

N/A W1 Debt Principal + Interest 

TOTAL  $                -  $      75,000 

Notes:
Bighorn-Mountains Debt Retired June 30, 2019

Desert View Debt Retired June 30, 2020

ID Goat Mtn Debt Retired June 30, 2019

DEBT EXPENSE

 Debt Service Collected & 

Paid by CoSB 

Morongo Pipeline Debt payments scheduled to end June 30, 2019.  MWA stops 
collection in favor of Property Tax Assessment.  May see final due in 22/23 if 
undercollected.

O:\OPEN SHARE\BOARD OF DIRECTORS\Working\2021 06 23 SPECIAL BOD Meeting\budget\BOD Version v7 final 
DRAFT FY2021.22 Budget w. BENCHMARK 1.3 COLA

Page 57 of 71



FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 2
02

1/
22

D
R

AF
T

G
L

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t
L

IN
E

 I
T

E
M

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 F

R
O

M
 F

Y
0

1
9

/2
0

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 (
N

o
t 

y
e

t 
u

p
d

a
te

d
)

2
0

1
9

/2
0

 A
c

tu
a

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
s

2
0

2
0

/2
1

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
T

D
 a

m
o

u
n

t 

5
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
 (

9
2

%
)

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

2
0

2
0

/2
1

 

Y
T

D
 s

ta
tu

s
 

5
/3

1
/2

1
 (

9
2

%
)

 2
0

2
1

/2
2

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
o

te
s

0
1

-0
0

-5
6

2
0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

p
h

o
n

e
 s

y
s

te
m

 r
e

p
a

ir
s

 $
7

0
0

, 
m

is
c

 c
o

m
p

u
te

r 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
$

1
5

0
0

, 
U

p
g

ra
d

e
 P

C
's

 $
0

, 

o
ff

ic
e

 f
u

rn
it

u
re

: 
$

0
, 

s
o

ft
w

a
re

 l
ic

e
n

s
e

 u
p

d
a

te
s

: 
It

ro
n

 S
o

ft
w

a
re

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

$
1

5
0

0
, 

A
n

ti
-

v
ir

u
s

 -
 s

e
c

u
ri

ty
 m

u
lt

iy
e

a
r)

 $
1

0
0

0
, 

m
is

c
: 

$
$

 a
d

d
e

d

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

,4
0

7
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

,0
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
1

,1
1

3
 

1
1

1
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 R
e

d
u

c
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

a
s

 n
o

 a
n

ti
c

ip
a

te
d

 h
a

rd
w

a
re

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
. 

 W
in

d
o

w
s

 1
0

 

tr
a

n
s

it
io

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 J
a

n
 .

2
0

2
0

. 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
y
e

a
r 

w
il

l 
b

e
 o

v
e

rb
u

d
g

e
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 n

e
w

 

p
h

o
n

e
 s

y
s

te
m

, 
n

e
w

 B
O

D
ro

o
m

 p
h

o
n

e
 w

/m
ic

s
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 l

a
p

to
p

 

0
1

-0
0

-5
6

3
0

0
0

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

M
is

c
 c

u
s

to
m

e
r 

re
la

ti
o

n
s

 e
x

p
e

n
s

e
: 

 B
O

D
 r

e
fr

e
s

h
m

e
n

ts
 $

7
0

0
, 

O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
: 

 E
v
e

n
ts

 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

: 
O

rc
h

id
/o

th
e

r:
 $

5
0

0
, 

 D
e

s
e

rt
-w

is
e

 T
o

u
r 

a
n

d
 S

e
m

in
a

rs
 $

1
0

0
0

, 
W

a
te

r 

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 F
e

s
ti

v
a

l 
(6

th
 Y

r)
 $

1
0

0
0

, 
C

a
le

n
d

a
rs

: 
$

3
0

0
, 

M
is

c
: 

$
7

5
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,9
5

1
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

,8
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
6

 
1

8
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

 F
Y

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

n
o

t 
m

e
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 C

O
V

ID
. 

E
x

p
e

c
t 

m
o

re
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 

F
Y

2
0

2
1

/2
2

 

0
1

-0
0

-5
6

4
0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
 A

D
M

IN
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 

B
O

D
 A

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

 (
le

g
a

l 
n

o
ti

c
e

 l
ie

n
s

 $
3

,0
0

0
, 

e
tc

.)
, 

G
F

O
A

 C
O

E
 a

p
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a

u
d

it
, 

m
is

c
. 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 e
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

. 
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
b

id
 N

o
ti

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 l
e

g
a

l 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

 (
D

Q
 a

n
d

 B
O

D
),

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

, 
C

S
D

A
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
fe

e
s

, 

N
o

ta
ry

 F
e

e
s

 o
n

 L
ie

n
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
. 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

,0
9

8
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

,5
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

,9
7

4
 

1
4

6
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 S
o

m
e

 f
e

e
s

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ra
b

le
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 L

ie
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s

. 
 S

ta
ff

 p
u

rs
u

in
g

 N
o

ta
ry

 P
u

b
ic

 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 o

ff
s

it
e

 n
o

ta
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
 

0
1

-0
0

-5
8

1
0

0
0

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
 C

O
S

T
S

E
le

c
ti

o
n

 s
c

h
e

d
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
0

 (
F

Y
2

0
2

0
/2

1
)

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
2

 
1

0
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

 
 n

o
 e

le
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 F

Y
2

0
2

1
/2

2
 

0
1

-0
0

-5
9

3
0

0
0

M
IS

C
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
M

is
c

 e
x

p
e

n
s

e
 (

s
o

m
e

 a
re

 r
e

im
b

u
rs

e
d

)
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 (

1
,2

1
8

)
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

0
 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 (

3
0

9
)

-6
2

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

0
0

.0
0

 
 A

c
c

t 
u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

u
n

c
la

im
e

d
 f

u
n

d
s

 t
o

 A
g

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
is

c
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
/r

e
v
 &

 

u
n

re
c

o
n

c
il

e
d

 B
R

 t
ra

n
s

a
c

ti
o

n
s

 

s
e

e
 D

e
b

t 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 W

o
rk

s
h

e
e

t 
fo

r 
n

o
n

-o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 d
e

b
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
0

3
0

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 C

O
M

P
T

h
re

e
 f

u
ll

 t
im

e
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

ta
ff

 &
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r.

  
$

3
1

2
,6

6
1

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0
7

,8
7

1
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

7
7

,6
0

3
 

9
0

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4

8
,7

4
3

.0
0

 
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
s

 1
.3

 %
 S

ta
ff

 C
O

L
A

, 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 m

e
ri

t 

in
c

re
a

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 p
ro

je
c

te
d

 O
T

, 
G

M
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 1

1
/2

0
2

0
, 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
0

6
0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

- 
A

U
D

IT
O

R
A

u
d

it
o

r 
$

1
9

,8
6

0
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
,0

7
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

1
,1

6
5

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

2
,5

2
3

 
5

9
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

,8
6

0
.0

0
 

 F
if

th
 y

e
a

r 
o

f 
5

-y
e

a
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
w

/F
e

d
a

k
 &

 B
ro

w
n

 L
in

e
 i

n
c

. 
C

a
lP

E
R

S
 G

A
S

B
6

8
 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
0

7
0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

V
- 

L
E

G
A

L
L

e
g

a
l 

F
e

e
s

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
,8

5
6

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
,0

0
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

4
,1

8
4

 
7

1
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 l

e
g

a
l 

c
o

u
n

s
e

l 
in

 F
Y

2
0

2
1

/2
2

 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
0

7
5

L
E

G
IS

L
A

T
IV

E
 A

F
F

A
IR

S
 -

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 W

a
te

r 

S
y
s

te
m

s
 A

ll
ia

n
c

e
C

A
 W

a
te

r 
S

y
s

te
m

s
 A

ll
ia

n
c

e
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

lu
s

 t
ra

v
e

l 
b

u
d

g
e

t.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,3

3
7

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
,0

0
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
,1

4
1

 
1

0
1

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 f

o
r 

F
Y

2
0

2
1

/2
2

 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
0

8
0

P
E

R
S

 C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

A
ll

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

(F
T

E
) 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

 C
la

s
s

ic
 $

3
0

,6
0

8
 a

n
d

 P
E

P
R

A
 p

la
n

s
 

$
2

0
,2

3
5

 U
A

L
 =

 $
3

7
,0

0
0

  
(C

la
s

s
ic

) 
&

 $
2

,6
1

1
 (

P
E

P
R

A
);

 U
n

if
o

rm
 A

ll
o

w
: 

6
5

0
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
,1

5
4

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

0
,0

0
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 8

6
,9

2
7

 
8

7
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
2

,4
3

3
.0

0
 

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 #

 E
E

  
p

e
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

a
lP

E
R

S
  

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
fJ

u
n

e
 1

5
, 

2
0

2
1

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 A
d

d
'l
 D

is
c

re
ti

o
n

a
ry

 P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
$

2
1

4
,5

1
0

 a
u

th
o

ri
z
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

B
O

D
 o

n
 J

u
n

e
 8

, 
2

0
2

1
. 

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 d

e
p

o
s

it
 P

A
R

S
 1

1
5

 T
ru

s
t 

a
n

d
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 A

D
P

 p
u

t 
in

 C
IP

  
 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
0

9
0

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

U
n

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
$

3
9

0
6

, 
M

e
d

ic
a

re
 m

a
tc

h
 E

E
 $

8
8

7
2

, 
M

e
d

i 
B

O
D

 $
6

5
3

, 
S

o
c

ia
l 

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 B
O

D
 $

2
7

9
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,3
2

3
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5

,7
0

3
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
4

,1
8

7
 

9
0

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
,6

2
0

.0
0

 
 B

a
s

e
d

 o
n

 p
ro

je
c

te
d

 s
a

la
ry

 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
1

1
0

P
H

O
N

E
, 

F
A

X
 L

IN
E

S
, 

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
M

a
in

 o
ff

ic
e

, 
B

O
D

ro
o

m
 a

n
d

 G
o

a
t 

M
tn

  
p

h
o

n
e

s
 $

2
,7

0
0

, 
In

te
rn

e
t 

/S
ta

ti
c

 I
P

 $
1

5
6

0
; 

 

w
e

b
s

it
e

 m
a

in
t.

 $
5

0
0

, 
e

m
a

il
 e

x
c

h
a

n
g

e
 s

e
rv

e
r 

$
8

7
5

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

,7
9

4
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

,0
8

5
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

,8
6

8
 

7
6

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,6

5
0

.0
0

 
 N

e
w

 V
O

IP
 p

h
o

n
e

 s
y
s

te
m

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 F

ro
n

ti
e

r 
c

o
s

ts
 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
1

2
0

M
A

IL
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

R
o

u
ti

n
e

 M
a

il
 p

o
s

ta
g

e
 $

1
3

0
0

 (
1

-y
r.

),
 U

P
S

-F
e

d
E

x
 $

2
0

0
,

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,4
7

7
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
6

2
 

7
1

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
 r

o
ll

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

Page 58 of 71



FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 2
02

1/
22

D
R

AF
T

G
L

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t
L

IN
E

 I
T

E
M

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 F

R
O

M
 F

Y
0

1
9

/2
0

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 (
N

o
t 

y
e

t 
u

p
d

a
te

d
)

2
0

1
9

/2
0

 A
c

tu
a

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
s

2
0

2
0

/2
1

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
T

D
 a

m
o

u
n

t 

5
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
 (

9
2

%
)

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

2
0

2
0

/2
1

 

Y
T

D
 s

ta
tu

s
 

5
/3

1
/2

1
 (

9
2

%
)

 2
0

2
1

/2
2

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
o

te
s

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
1

4
0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

V
- 

O
T

H
E

R

B
a

n
k

 F
e

e
s

 -
 e

s
t.

 $
1

6
,5

0
0

; 
S

p
ri

n
g

b
ro

o
k

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

$
1

8
,0

0
0

, 
 C

o
p

ie
r 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
E

s
t.

 $
3

,0
0

0
, 

O
u

ts
o

u
rc

e
d

 B
il

li
n

g
 $

1
5

,0
0

0
, 

IT
 M

o
n

th
ly

 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 f

e
e

: 
$

1
2

,0
0

0
; 

IT
 w

o
rk

 o
u

ts
id

e
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
$

5
,0

0
0

, 
C

P
A

 

A
s

s
is

ta
n

c
e

 $
1

8
,0

0
0

, 
IV

R
/C

Iv
ic

P
a

y
 S

u
b

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 $

2
,6

0
0

 y
r.

, 
IV

R
 M

e
s

s
a

g
e

 $
4

,5
0

0
, 

A
u

d
it

 r
e

p
o

rt
s

 (
G

A
S

B
 6

8
) 

$
7

0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
7

,8
1

5
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
8

,5
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
7

,7
2

7
 

1
1

2
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

,3
0

0
.0

0
 
 E

s
ti

m
a

te
d

 c
o

s
ts

 w
/b

a
n

k
 f

e
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
u

ts
o

u
rc

e
d

 b
il

li
n

g
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 o

ff
s

e
t 

b
y
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 

fr
o

m
 e

a
ri

n
g

s
 c

re
d

it
s

 (
in

 l
ie

u
 o

f 
c

a
s

h
 i

n
te

re
s

t)
 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
1

6
0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

/L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

n
d

 L
ia

b
il

it
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
8

,6
2

8
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
7

,2
3

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
1

,6
2

8
 

9
2

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
,4

5
5

.0
0

 

 J
P

R
IM

A
 i

n
s

u
ra

n
c

e
 1

2
-m

o
n

th
 p

re
m

iu
m

, 
F

Y
2

0
2

1
/2

2
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
ra

te
d

 a
t 

$
4

0
,1

7
4

 b
/c

 A
p

ri
l 

1
 i

s
 r

e
n

e
w

a
l 

d
a

te
. 

S
a

v
in

g
s

 i
s

 a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 $

2
7

,0
0

0
 o

v
e

r 

S
D

R
M

A
 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
1

7
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 I

N
S

A
ll

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,4

2
2

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

2
,6

0
6

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

2
,8

7
5

 
1

0
2

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
 J

P
R

IM
A

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 l
o

w
e

r 
p

re
m

iu
m

 t
h

a
n

 S
D

R
M

A
. 

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 i
s

 a
p

p
ro

x
. 

$
2

,5
0

0
 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
1

8
0

D
U

E
S

 &
 S

U
B

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
S

 a
n

d
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 F

E
E

S

A
W

W
A

 $
4

5
9

, 
D

ig
A

le
rt

 $
7

5
0

, 
D

ig
A

le
rt

 S
ta

te
 F

e
e

 $
2

5
0

, 
H

i 
D

e
s

e
rt

 S
ta

r 
$

4
5

, 
C

R
W

A
 

$
1

,2
0

0
, 

W
e

in
h

o
ff

 $
3

5
0

, 
C

S
D

A
 $

5
5

0
0

, 
L

A
F

C
O

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

a
ll

o
c

a
ti

o
n

 $
3

7
6

2
, 

E
R

N
IE

 

M
e

m
b

. 
$

4
0

0
, 

G
F

O
A

 $
1

7
5

, 
A

s
s

o
c

. 
o

f 
S

a
n

 B
e

rn
a

rd
in

o
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
D

is
tr

ic
ts

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 $
1

5
0

, 
W

e
b

s
it

e
 h

o
s

ti
n

g
 $

1
0

0
, 

A
d

o
b

e
 C

lo
u

d
 m

o
n

th
ly

 f
e

e
 $

6
5

0
; 

M
is

c
. 

$
1

,5
0

0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

,9
8

9
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
7

,8
5

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
7

,1
9

1
 

9
6

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
 A

d
ju

s
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

c
tu

a
l 

tr
e

n
d

s
. 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
2

0
0

P
O

W
E

R
 /

 P
R

O
P

A
N

E
 -

 O
F

F
IC

E
 &

 Y
A

R
D

S
B

a
s

e
d

 o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
Y

 t
re

n
d

. 
$

2
,7

0
0

 P
ro

p
a

n
e

, 
S

C
E

 $
6

,8
0

0
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
,0

3
8

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
,2

0
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
,1

4
1

 
8

7
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 p
ro

je
c

t 
fr

o
m

 i
n

c
re

a
s

in
g

 S
C

E
 c

o
s

ts
 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
2

2
0

B
A

D
 D

E
B

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

B
a

d
 d

e
b

t 
(m

is
c

. 
u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 l
ie

n
)

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,8
8

8
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

6
 

8
1

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
 T

h
is

 i
s

 t
h

e
 t

ru
e

 b
a

d
 d

e
b

t,
 l

o
s

t 
re

c
e

ip
ts

. 
 A

 r
o

ll
-u

p
 o

f 
d

e
le

te
d

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

$
1

2
5

, 
e

tc
. 

  
  

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
2

2
1

B
A

D
 D

E
B

T
 -

 U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
A

B
L

E
 L

IE
N

S
 

L
ie

n
 r

e
c

ie
v
a

b
le

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
a

re
 c

le
a

re
d

 o
u

t 
a

ft
e

r 
5

-y
e

a
rs

. 
 A

n
 

e
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 "
lo

s
s

" 
is

 $
1

,5
0

0
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
tr

e
n

d
s

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s

 

e
v
a

lu
a

te
d

 e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
9

3
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

,0
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
0

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
 A

d
ju

s
t 

d
o

w
n

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

re
n

d
s

 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
3

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

/ 
P

R
IN

T
IN

G

P
ri

n
te

d
 i

te
m

s
 s

u
c

h
 a

s
 e

n
v
e

lo
p

e
s

, 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 c
a

rd
s

, 
n

a
m

e
p

la
te

s
, 

c
h

e
c

k
s

. 
 T

o
n

e
r 

re
fi

ll
s

 f
o

r 
d

e
s

k
to

p
 p

ri
n

te
rs

, 
c

o
n

s
u

m
a

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

 s
u

p
p

li
e

s
 (

p
a

p
e

r)
 a

n
d

 B
o

a
rd

ro
o

m
 

s
u

p
p

li
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 s

u
p

p
li

e
s

. 
 C

o
p

ie
r 

"p
e

r 
p

ri
n

t"
 c

o
s

ts
 (

$
3

0
0

0
) 

in
c

lu
d

e
s

 C
a

le
n

d
a

rs

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,6
3

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 8

,5
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

,5
2

6
 

1
1

2
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

y
e

a
r 

in
c

re
a

s
e

d
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 C
O

V
ID

 s
u

p
p

ly
 s

to
c

k
s

. 
In

c
re

a
s

e
 b

a
s

e
d

 o
n

 

a
c

tu
a

l 
p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

e
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

. 
C

o
p

ie
s

 c
o

s
t 

o
ff

s
e

t 
b

y
 e

a
rn

in
g

s
 c

re
d

it
s

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

1
0

0
0

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 I

N
S

H
e

a
lt

h
, 

D
e

n
ta

l,
 V

is
io

n
, 

L
if

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

2
,9

3
8

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5

5
,0

0
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3

1
,1

9
9

 
8

5
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 c
e

n
s

u
s

 a
n

d
 e

s
t.

 1
0

%
 i

n
c

re
a

s
e

 1
/1

/2
0

2
2

, 
 

0
1

-0
1

-5
6

1
1

0
0

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

M
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 (
in

c
. 

s
a

fe
ty

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
) 

p
lu

s
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
. 

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 S

tu
d

e
n

t 
L

o
a

n
 R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
  

$
6

,0
0

0
 a

n
d

 s
tu

d
e

n
t 

e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

t.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8

,5
4

3
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5

,0
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

,2
3

5
 

4
8

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
s

 1
 E

E
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 c

o
ll

e
g

e
 r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t,

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 n
o

n
-r

o
u

ti
n

e
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
ty

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
, 

s
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

/c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
  

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
0

2
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

F
iv

e
 F

u
ll

 T
im

e
 f

ie
ld

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

 w
it

h
 o

n
-c

a
ll

 o
v
e

rt
im

e
 a

n
d

 s
ta

n
d

b
y
 h

o
u

rs
. 

$
3

1
4

,0
0

2
$

3
2

6
,1

5
5

$
2

8
8

,5
8

3
8

8
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
0

,6
0

2
.0

0
 

in
c

lu
d

e
s

 1
.3

 %
 S

ta
ff

 C
O

L
A

 a
n

d
 B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 p

lu
s

 a
n

y
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 

m
e

ri
t 

in
c

re
a

s
e

s
 p

e
r 

E
E

, 
S

ta
n

d
b

y
 a

n
d

 O
T

 a
t 

a
v
g

. 
h

o
u

rl
y
 r

a
te

. 
 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
0

3
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
S

h
o

e
s

 $
7

5
0

, 
U

n
if

o
rm

 L
e

a
s

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
5

2
0

0
; 

ja
c

k
e

ts
/h

a
ts

 $
1

5
0

0
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,3

6
6

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
,7

5
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
,2

3
6

 
7

8
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

 B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 S

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
c

o
s

ts
, 

 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
0

6
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

/T
R

A
C

T
O

R
/ 

E
Q

U
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

n
e

w
 t

ir
e

s
 f

o
r 

fl
e

e
t,

 r
o

u
ti

n
e

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
, 

la
rg

e
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
re

p
a

ir
s

 (
in

c
re

a
s

e
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

b
a

c
k

h
o

e
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 n
e

e
d

s
).

 B
D

V
 F

u
e

l 
ta

n
k

 v
a

p
o

r 
c

o
m

p
li

a
n

c
e

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 $
2

0
0

0
 (

2
 

s
it

e
s

) 
a

n
d

 m
is

c
 f

u
e

l 
s

y
s

te
m

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 $

1
5

0
0

. 
 H

a
z
.M

a
t.

 D
is

p
o

s
a

l 
$

5
0

0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

,6
8

2
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
0

,0
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
3

,9
6

8
 

8
0

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 r
o

ll
 s

a
m

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t,
 e

x
p

e
c

t 
n

o
n

-r
o

u
ti

n
e

 m
a

in
. 

F
o

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

to
rs

 a
n

d
 t

ra
c

to
r.

 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
0

7
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
- 

F
U

E
L

P
ro

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 p
lu

s
 1

2
%

.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
,3

0
4

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

6
,7

5
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

7
,9

7
0

 
7

6
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

 B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

a
c

tu
a

l 
w

it
h

 1
2

%
 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

Page 59 of 71



FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 2
02

1/
22

D
R

AF
T

G
L

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t
L

IN
E

 I
T

E
M

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 F

R
O

M
 F

Y
0

1
9

/2
0

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 (
N

o
t 

y
e

t 
u

p
d

a
te

d
)

2
0

1
9

/2
0

 A
c

tu
a

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
s

2
0

2
0

/2
1

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
T

D
 a

m
o

u
n

t 

5
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
 (

9
2

%
)

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

2
0

2
0

/2
1

 

Y
T

D
 s

ta
tu

s
 

5
/3

1
/2

1
 (

9
2

%
)

 2
0

2
1

/2
2

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
o

te
s

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
0

1
-0

5
-5

4
1

0
9

0
F

IE
L

D
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

 &
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
ll

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
li

e
s

 u
s

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 w
a

te
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 

s
y
s

te
m

, 
s

a
fe

ty
/t

ra
ff

ic
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll

 t
o

o
ls

. 
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
5

,5
8

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
5

,0
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
3

,1
5

9
 

5
8

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
 $

5
,0

0
0

 f
o

r 
p

ro
je

c
te

d
 i

n
c

re
a

s
e

d
 c

o
s

ts
 o

f 
s

u
p

p
li

e
s

, 
a

n
d

 l
a

b
o

r 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
1

1
0

W
A

T
E

R
 T

E
S

T
IN

G

S
a

m
p

le
s

 a
s

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 S

a
m

p
li

n
g

 P
la

n
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
s

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

li
m

it
e

d
 t

o
 

B
a

c
T

, 
G

e
n

. 
P

h
y
. 

A
n

d
 P

la
te

 C
o

u
n

ts
, 

N
it

ra
te

s
 a

ll
 w

e
ll

s
, 

M
is

c
. 

T
2

2
 (

E
D

B
/D

B
C

P
, 

In
o

rg
a

n
ic

s
, 

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 G
P

, 
T

D
S

, 
T

H
M

/H
A

A
5

),
 G

A
/U

r,
 L

e
a

d
&

C
o

p
p

e
r,

 1
,2

,3
-T

C
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,7
8

7
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2

,0
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
9

,7
3

0
 

1
6

4
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,2
5

2
.0

0
 

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 l

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 s
a

m
p

li
n

g
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 w
h

ic
h

 v
a

ri
e

s
 y

e
a

r 
to

 y
e

a
r 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
1

2
0

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
n

t 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
,4

5
5

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

0
,0

0
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,8

6
6

 
5

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
1

4
0

W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 

R
o

u
ti

n
e

 r
e

p
a

ir
s

/m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

w
e

ll
s

, 
p

u
m

p
s

, 
b

o
o

s
te

rs
, 

p
re

s
s

u
re

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 

s
ta

ti
o

n
s

, 
re

s
e

rv
o

ir
s

, 
p

ip
e

li
n

e
s

, 
a

ir
v
a

c
 v

a
lv

e
s

, 
e

tc
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
7

,0
3

6
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
0

,0
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
4

,7
1

7
 

7
8

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
 $

5
,0

0
0

 f
o

r 
p

ro
je

c
te

d
 i

n
c

re
a

s
e

d
 c

o
s

ts
 o

f 
s

u
p

p
li

e
s

, 
a

n
d

 l
a

b
o

r 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
1

4
1

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
IO

N
 P

E
R

M
IT

 F
E

E
S

 (
C

o
S

B
)

 C
o

S
B

 E
x

c
a

v
a

ti
o

n
 P

e
rm

it
 f

e
e

s
 f

o
r 

B
D

V
W

A
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
1

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
1

 
4

0
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
0

0
.0

0
 

 r
o

ll
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
1

5
0

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
E

P
A

IR
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

T
ra

s
h

 a
n

d
 d

u
m

p
 f

e
e

 $
1

5
0

0
, 

A
p

p
le

 V
a

ll
e

y
 C

o
m

m
. 

$
6

0
0

, 
A

la
rm

 M
a

in
/u

p
g

ra
d

e
s

 

$
2

0
0

0
, 

fi
re

 e
x

ti
n

g
u

is
h

e
r 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 $

8
0

0
, 

s
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c

y
 s

u
p

p
le

s
 $

1
5

0
0

, 

c
le

a
n

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 $

3
5

0
0

, 
la

n
d

s
c

a
p

e
 m

a
in

. 
$

1
,0

0
0

. 
 N

o
n

-r
o

u
ti

n
e

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 i

te
m

s
 

(o
n

e
 t

im
e

 e
x

p
e

n
s

e
) 

$
2

5
0

0
;A

s
p

h
a

lt
 c

ra
c

k
 r

e
p

a
ir

 $
5

0
0

0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

,4
0

1
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5

,5
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

,6
6

8
 

6
9

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

 r
o

ll
 s

a
m

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
1

9
0

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 E
X

P
A

T
&

T
 C

e
ll

 p
h

o
n

e
s

 o
r 

E
E

 c
e

ll
 p

h
o

n
e

 s
ti

e
p

e
n

d
  

a
n

d
 S

C
A

D
A

 (
in

te
rn

e
t 

li
n

k
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta
) 

- 

J
V

 W
e

ll
 1

0
 M

S
M

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

,0
8

3
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

,7
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

,8
0

6
 

8
7

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 p

ro
je

c
t 

s
li

g
h

t 
in

c
re

a
s

e
 i

n
 c

o
s

ts
 o

f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
2

1
0

D
IS

IN
F

E
C

T
IO

N
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

, 
d

is
in

fe
c

ti
o

n
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 s
u

p
p

li
e

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,5

4
3

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
,0

0
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

1
,0

9
5

 
7

4
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 r
o

ll
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
2

5
0

P
O

W
E

R
 W

E
L

L
S

 &
 B

O
O

S
T

E
R

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 F

Y
2

0
2

0
/2

1
 t

re
n

d
s

 a
n

d
 m

o
to

r 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c

t.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
,6

0
6

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

5
,0

0
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

3
,1

3
1

 
9

8
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

re
n

d
s

 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

1
3

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

S
W

R
C

B
 G

W
 E

x
tr

a
c

ti
o

n
 f

il
in

g
 f

e
e

 $
5

5
0

, 
b

e
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 $

8
0

0
, 

D
P

H
 (

D
H

S
) 

- 
$

4
5

0
0

 (
e

s
t.

 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

b
a

s
e

 f
e

e
),

 A
Q

M
D

 f
u

e
l 

ta
n

k
s

 p
e

rm
it

 (
fu

e
l,

 g
e

n
e

ra
to

r,
 e

tc
) 

$
2

0
0

0
, 

H
a

z
 m

a
t 

p
e

rm
it

 f
e

e
s

 C
o

 F
ir

e
 $

2
0

0
0

, 
M

is
c

. 
$

8
0

0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,5
5

4
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
1

,6
5

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
1

,1
1

5
 

9
5

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 A

n
ti

c
ip

a
te

 i
n

c
re

a
s

e
d

 D
P

H
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

in
c

re
a

s
e

d
 a

c
ti

v
e

 m
e

te
rs

. 

0
1

-0
5

-5
4

2
0

0
0

W
A

T
E

R
 P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
S

S
ta

te
 W

a
te

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
s

e
s

 f
o

r 
re

c
h

a
rg

e
 a

t 
A

M
E

S
 /

 R
e

c
h

e
. 

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 b

e
c

o
m

e
s

 

in
v
e

n
to

ry
 u

n
ti

l 
u

s
e

d
 o

r 
s

o
ld

. 
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

,2
4

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
5

,0
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
5

,1
5

0
 

1
0

0
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 g

o
e

s
 t

o
 I

n
v
e

n
to

ry
 o

n
 B

a
la

n
c

e
 S

h
e

e
t.

  
F

Y
2

0
2

0
/2

1
 w

a
te

r 
p

ri
c

e
 $

6
4

5
 

w
a

te
r 

p
ri

c
e

 w
il

l 
c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 r
is

e
. 

 

0
1

-0
9

-5
6

0
0

2
1

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 -

 M
c

B
ri

d
e

In
c

lu
d

e
s

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

P
a

y
ro

ll
 a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,2
5

3
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

,0
2

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

,1
6

9
 

4
6

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 u

s
e

 s
a

m
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

0
1

-0
9

-5
6

0
0

2
2

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 -

 C
o

rl
-L

o
ro

n
o

In
c

lu
d

e
s

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

P
a

y
ro

ll
 a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

,3
7

1
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
9

8
 

9
0

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
 

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

R
e

s
ig

n
e

d
  

0
1

-0
9

-5
6

0
0

2
6

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 -

 C
o

u
lo

m
b

e
In

c
lu

d
e

s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
P

a
y
ro

ll
 a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,0
8

6
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
2

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

3
2

 
7

2
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

 
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
R

e
s

ig
n

e
d

  

0
1

-0
9

-5
6

0
0

2
7

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 -

 J
. 

B
u

rk
h

a
rt

In
c

lu
d

e
s

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

P
a

y
ro

ll
 a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

,7
0

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

,0
2

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

,5
8

0
 

6
2

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 u

s
e

 s
a

m
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

0
1

-0
9

-5
6

0
0

2
8

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 -

 M
c

K
e

n
z
ie

In
c

lu
d

e
s

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

P
a

y
ro

ll
 a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,7
2

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

,0
2

0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

,8
9

1
 

4
3

%
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 u

s
e

 s
a

m
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

0
1

-0
9

-5
6

0
0

2
9

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 -

 C
lo

s
e

-D
e

e
s

 n
/a

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
,0

0
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
,9

2
3

 
2

7
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 u
s

e
 s

a
m

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 

0
1

-0
9

-5
6

0
0

3
0

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 -

 D
ic

h
t

 n
/a

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
,0

0
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

3
4

 
2

0
%

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 u
s

e
 s

a
m

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

Page 60 of 71



FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 2
02

1/
22

D
R

AF
T

G
L

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t
L

IN
E

 I
T

E
M

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 F

R
O

M
 F

Y
0

1
9

/2
0

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 (
N

o
t 

y
e

t 
u

p
d

a
te

d
)

2
0

1
9

/2
0

 A
c

tu
a

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
s

2
0

2
0

/2
1

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
T

D
 a

m
o

u
n

t 

5
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
 (

9
2

%
)

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

2
0

2
0

/2
1

 

Y
T

D
 s

ta
tu

s
 

5
/3

1
/2

1
 (

9
2

%
)

 2
0

2
1

/2
2

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
o

te
s

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
0

1
-0

1
-5

6
0

0
9

0
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

In
c

lu
d

e
d

 i
n

 0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
0

9
0

 l
in

e
 i

te
m

.
n

/a
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
P

a
y
ro

ll
 T

a
x

e
s

 a
re

 i
n

 0
1

-0
1

-5
6

0
0

9
0

 (
P

a
y
ro

ll
 T

a
x

e
s

)

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,7

1
9

,1
9

5
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,7

1
0

,0
9

5
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

2
5

,7
8

1
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,7

3
1

,8
1

5
 

Page 61 of 71



FISCAL YEAR 2021/22
DRAFT

GL ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
2017/18 Actual 

Revenue

2018/19 Actual 

Revenue 

2019/20 Actual 

Revenue

Final Budget 

2020/21

 No rate 

increase 

approved 

01-00-410000
SERVICE LINE INSTALLATION FEE- Revenues to cover the actual cost of customer ordered 

service line installation.

Estimate 1 service line 

installations with 1-in meter @ 

$1370 ea  $             17,850  $             14,280  $             35,620  $               3,590 

01-00-410010
BASIC FACILITIES CHARGE- This fee is charged to brand new service line customers as a "buy-

in" to the system already partially funded by previous and current customers. 
$14,143 from July 12 forward

 $             45,950  $             36,760  $           125,060  $               9,190 

01-00-411000

METERED WATER CONSUMPTION SALES CHARGES- Total revenues from the sales of water to 

metered customers routes 01 - 16 (Bighorn, Desert View and ID Goat Mountain Service Areas) 

and all bulk accounts.

Projected metered sales 97% of 

prior 12 months sales
 $           659,000  $           660,378  $           722,672  $           674,677 

NEW GL

METERED WATER CONSUPTION TIER 2:  Represents the estimated portion of consumption 

sales that is related to the additional cost of supply.  In other words to supplement purchases of 

SWP from MWA for recharge at Ames/Reche

see Water Rate Study Report 

Received/Filed February 2021 . 

First year est.

01-00-412000

GOAT MTN. STANDBY/ WATER AVAILABILTY CHARGE - Per acre charge for water availability 

assessed through the annual tax bill on all parcels within Improvement District Goat Mountain 

which do not have a service connection.  Coded on the property tax apportionment schedule as 

UD82-SW01.  $             55,347  $             59,233  $             61,288  $             55,000 

01-00-413000
BASIC SERVICE CHARGE- Bi monthly billing to cover fixed O&M costs plus capital projects 

(non-specified funds)

Estimate based on actual number 

of meters paying BSC (e.g. less 

those that continue to go to 

property lien)
 $           901,047  $           949,380  $        1,000,103  $           940,440 

01-00-414000 INCOME JV BULK WATER SALES: money from cash sales at JV metering station  $                  453 

 $               2,497  $               5,181  $               3,500 

01-00-417000

INCOME OTHER- Delinquent water billing revenues, unlock charges, non sufficient funds check 

charges, scrap metal sales, customer PIR fee, account setup charges.  NEW SB 998 FEES.  

(Hang Tags, Lock Fees)

COVID halted lockoffs, it was 

unknown revenue projection 

prior as well.  $             58,015  $             61,121  $             55,754  $             60,000 

01-00-419000 AMES BASIN WATER TRANSFERS - Exchange of water in storage to other interested parties.

 $                       -  $                       1  $                       1 

01-00-492050
PACIFIC WESTERN BANK EARNINGS CREDITS Earnings credits are recorded in Interest 

Income as Earnings Credits are not booked to this account any longer.

FY2021/20 Agency started using 

Earnings Credits again and 

moved cash from LAIF bec. lower 

interest rate  $             16,636  $               8,611  $                       1  $                       - 

01-00-491000

INCOME GENERAL TAX LEVY Bighorn Imp "A" Area 1% General Levy Share- This revenue is 

the portion of the County 1% tax which is passed on to special districts for general operating 

expenses.  Coded on the property tax apportionment schedule as GA02. 

General tax projection, property 

valuation obtained from County 

Assessor ("Teeter" Letter).  
 $             55,649  $             59,088  $             63,166  $             56,230 

01-00-491010

INCOME BOND DEBT BH FMHA- This revenue is generated through the issuance of an annual 

advalorem tax and assessed to all properties within the Bighorn (north side of the Agency).  

Issued in 1979 for $1,875,000 for the purpose of constructing and maintaining a water system.  

The 40 year term has expired and the debt has been paid.  The assessments were ended but 

reciepts are still being transmitted due to back tax payments, etc. Reciepts go to General Fund 

for system maintenance.  Coded on the property tax apportionment schedule as DA01.

 $           188,884  $             13,944  $               1,201  $                       1 

01-00-491020

INCOME GENERAL TAX LEVY Bighorn-Desert View WA 1% General Levy Share- This revenue is 

the portion of the County 1% General tax which is passed on to special districts for general 

operating expenses.  Coded on the property tax apportionment schedule as GA01.   

General tax projection, property 

valuation obtained from County 

Assessor ("Teeter" Letter)
 $             55,284  $             59,356  $             63,637  $             55,300 

01-00-491030

FMHA SURCHARGE-Revenues generated via the bi-monthly billing of the Desert View 

customers to fund the debt service for the FMHA Revenue Bond.  Issued in 1979 for $700,000 

for the purpose of constructing a water system.  The 40 year term expired and the debt has 

been paid. 

 $             50,134  $             50,093  $             50,031  $                       - 

01-00-491040

INCOME GENERAL TAX LEVY Imorovement District Goat Mountain (Formerly CSA70/Zone W-1) 

1% General Levy Share- This revenue is the portion of the County 1% General tax which is 

passed on to special districts for general operating expenses.  Coded on the property tax 

apportionment schedule as UD82GA01 now GA03

General tax projection, property 

valuation obtained from County 

Assessor ("Teeter" Letter) 

 $             25,153  $             26,370  $             28,619  $             24,800 

01-00-492000
INTEREST INCOME- Interest revenue from our Local Agency Investment Fund account and 

bank earnings credit and PARS interest earnings
Interest rates down

 $             10,997  $             26,370  $             58,287  $             16,000 

01-00-496000

INCOME OTHER - Non-operating, including predicted PAST DUE DQ amounts for budget 

estimates)  Used for budgetary purposes only bec. Past Due DQ/Property Tax are "booked" as 

receivables.

This account offsets expense 

account no 01-00-593000

 $             39,521  $             46,940  $             42,379  $             28,500 

TOTAL w/out INSTALL  $        2,179,920  $        2,074,421  $        2,152,320  $        1,914,449 

REVENUE DETAILS

Page 62 of 71



FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 2
02

0/
21

D
R

AF
T

Pr
oj

ec
t G

L
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Am
ou

nt
G

ra
nt

 F
un

di
ng

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S

2 
Tr

uc
ks

 (R
ep

la
ce

 2
01

5 
Ta

co
m

a 
an

d 
20

15
 D

od
ge

), 
N

ew
 T

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

 F
or

d 
D

um
p 

Tr
uc

k
$8

5,
00

0
C

-B
oo

st
er

 S
ta

tio
n 

U
pg

ra
de

s
$2

0,
00

0
Va

lv
e 

Tu
rn

er
 U

pg
ra

de
 (C

on
tro

lle
r a

nd
 o

th
er

 to
ol

s)
$7

,5
00

W
el

l 4
 R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n

$2
00

,0
00

Pr
op

. 1
 P

la
nn

in
g 

G
ra

nt
 (B

al
an

ce
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

 fr
om

 $
50

0,
00

0 
Aw

ar
d)

$3
0,

00
0

G
oa

t M
ou

nt
ai

n 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t W

el
l/ 

W
el

l D
es

tru
ct

io
n 

- I
n 

ca
se

 w
e 

go
 o

ve
rb

ud
ge

t 
$1

00
,0

00
$5

00
,0

00
Th

re
e 

Ex
pl

or
at

or
y 

Bo
rin

gs
 in

c.
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
$3

00
,0

00
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

Bu
ild

in
g 

R
oo

f R
ep

la
cm

en
t

$1
0,

00
0

PA
R

S 
TR

U
ST

 F
Y2

02
0/

21
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
(N

o.
 3

) -
 (A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ap
ril

 2
02

0)
 G

oa
l 

$7
00

,0
00

. C
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d 
by

 5
0%

 to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r p
ay

m
en

t t
o 

C
al

PE
R

S 
ba

se
s 

in
 F

Y2
02

0/
21

 
$1

00
,0

00
PE

R
S 

Ad
di

tio
na

l P
ay

m
en

t (
AD

P)
 to

 re
du

ce
 U

nf
un

de
d 

Ac
cr

ue
d 

Li
ab

ilit
y 

(T
BD

 
by

 B
O

D
 in

 a
pp

ro
x.

 M
ay

 2
02

2)
$1

00
,0

00

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

SE
$9

22
,5

00
T

O
T

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 (

N
E

T
)

$
9

2
2

,5
0

0
$

5
3

0
,0

0
0

BI
G

H
O

R
N

-D
ES

ER
T 

VI
EW

 W
AT

ER
 A

G
EN

C
Y

C
AP

IT
AL

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

  I
M

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
 B

Y 
TY

PE

Page 63 of 71



Page 64 of 71



EXHIBIT "A"
DRAFT FISCAL YEAR

2021/22 OPERATING BUDGET
W/ BENCHMARK ADJUSTMENTS TO NON-EXEMPT EMPLOYEE SALARY 

W/ 3.0% COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS TO NON-EXEMPT EMPLOYEE SALARY 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

Approved XXXXX
Resolution No. XXXXXX

Page 65 of 71



FY 2021/22

TOTAL REVENUE 2,106,100$                                

OPERATING REVENUE 1,830,862$                                

ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE 917,832$                            

OPERATION EXPENSE 777,447$                            

DIRECTOR EXPENSE 45,000$                              

NET Operating Revenue Projection (Gain/Loss) 90,583$                                     

NON-OPERATING REVENUE - Property Tax/Standby/ 
Basic Facilities Charge 275,238$                                    

NET Non-Operating Revenue Projection (Gain/Loss) 275,238$                           

FY2021/22 PROJECTED REVENUE (Gain/Loss) 365,821$                                    

Total FY Projected Revenues 2,106,100$                        
Total FY2021/22 Projected Expenses 1,740,279$                        

Gain / Loss 365,821$                            

Percentage Net Revenue after Expenses 17.4%

FY2021/22 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS/ 
INVESTMENTs 922,500$                                    

FY2021/22 NET GAIN / LOSS PROJECTION (456,679)

SUMMARY

Page 66 of 71



Item # 4 

 

Resignation of Director McBride and 
Process for Filing Vacant Board Seat 

Page 67 of 71



Page 68 of 71



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  June 23, 2021 
 
To: Board of Directors        Budgeted:  No 
       Budgeted Amount: $0 
       Cost: $0 (if no special election requested) 

 Funding Source:  Operating Budget 
 
From: Marina D. West    General Counsel Approval: N/A 
         CEQA Compliance: N/A 
 
Subject: Resignation of Director McBride and Process for Filing Vacant Board Seat  
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
SUMMARY 
 
Director McBride has resigned from the Agency Board of Directors effective June 23, 2021 effective at 
the adjournment of the regularly scheduled January Board of Directors meeting.  Her correspondence 
is attached. 
 
The Board should “receive and file” the notice of resignation. 
 
 The vacancy is filled according to the procedure set forth in Government Code Section 1780. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the Board take the following action: 
 

1. Receive and file letter of resignation from Director McBride; and  
2. Direct staff on one of the following procedures for filling a vacancy on the Board of Directors 

within sixty (60) days of the date notified of the resignation; 
a. Direct staff to call for an election; OR 
b. Determine to fill the vacancy by appointment; OR 
c. Do nothing, thereby leaving decision to San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors, 

either to appoint or to order the agency to call an election, within ninety (90) days 
of the date on the notice of resignation. 

 
BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS 
The process for filling a vacancy on the Board of Directors is outlined in Government Code section 1780, 
which states that the Board can fill by appointment, call for an election or do nothing.  In either event, 
the Board must make a decision within 60 days of the date on which the Agency was notified.  The 
effective date of resignation is June 13, 2021.  Sixty days thereafter falls on August 22, 2021. 
 
“Do Nothing”: 
 
The “do nothing” option results in the decision about which process to follow being forfeited to the 
Board of Supervisors.  Should the Board not take action within 60 days of the resignation, then the 
Board of Supervisors has 90 days from the date of resignation to either appoint a person to fill the 

Page 69 of 71



vacancy or order the Agency to call an election.  If the County Board takes no action, the Agency Board 
must thereafter call an election.   
 
Staff has not investigated the date that such a Special Election would have to occur. 
 
Call for Election: 
 
A candidate selected mid-term for a vacancy filled by (a call for) election shall hold office for the 
unexpired balance of the term of office.  In this case the “special” election would be called in 2021 with 
the term then expiring in 2022 when the next general election occurs.   
 
Staff has not investigated the date that such a Special Election would have to occur nor has the cost of 
a Special Election been verified. 
 
Appointment to Vacancy: 
 
Filling the vacancy by appointment is the final choice.  Should the Board decide that it should proceed 
with an appointment then staff recommends the following course of action be taken: 

 
• Post a “Notice of Vacancy of Directorship” at the Agency routine posting locations 

o Accept applications from interested members of the community with the Board 
Secretary verifying candidate requirements such as residency and voter registration. 

• Final candidate selection following oral interviews at a full Board meeting prior to the March 
13, 2021 deadline to appoint. 

 
A candidate appointed by the remaining Board in 2021 shall hold office until the next general election 
which is scheduled for November 8, 2022.   
 

1780. (a) If the term of office is due to expire following the next general 
district election and that election is scheduled 130 or more days after 
the date the county elections official is notified of the vacancy, the 
person appointed to the vacancy shall fill the balance of the unexpired 
term of his or her predecessor. 

 
If no applications are submitted or the Board fails to reach a majority decision on the appointment of 
one particular candidate then the Board can revert back to the other two choices as long as its decision 
is made by the August 22, 2021 deadline.  In order to prevent any misunderstanding, under the 
appointment option, it is the Board’s sole discretion as to whether a candidate is appointed or not.  In 
other words, if only one candidate applies the Board still has to cast a majority vote for that person to 
actually be appointed. 
 
Attached is a copy of Government Code Section 1750-1752 and 1770-1782. 
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
The Board of Directors experienced mid-term vacancies in 2008, 2010, 2011, 2013 and 2021, in all cases 
opted to fill the vacancy by appointment. 

Page 70 of 71



Marina West and President Burkhart; 

 

I am submitting my resignation as a member of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Board of 
Directors. This Board has been a source of pride for over 14 years.  

However, for health reasons, I must not live by myself.  

 

Thank You for, what I consider, a job well done. 

 

Michael H. McBride 

June 23, 2021 

Page 71 of 71


	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
	Blank Page
	ADPDA51.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	Blank Page
	1.1 Compiled DRAFT 2021 Benchmark Survey nonexempt employees.pdf
	Blank Page
	appendix org charts.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2


	Blank Page
	ADP8814.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	Blank Page
	ADP83E6.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	3.2 BOD v7 final DRAFT FY2021.22 Budget w. BENCHMARK 1.3 COLA.pdf
	Cover
	Summary
	Rev Sum
	Admin Sum
	Op Sum
	Dir Sum
	Debt Sum
	EXP BY ACCT
	REV BY ACCT
	one time CIP 20.21

	3.3  BOD summary only v7.1 final DRAFT FY2021.22 Budget w. BENCHMARK 3.0 COLA.pdf
	Cover
	Summary

	Blank Page
	ADPF47D.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	Blank Page



